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BRIEF HISTORY

Brief History

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 1960 under the name “Suicide Prevention Society”. This
service was the first of its kind in Asia.

It was registered as a society in Hong Kong in 1963, and subsequently renamed “The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong”.
In the 1970s, SBHK offered services as two distinct units; one in Cantonese, the other in English. The English service unit
was discontinued in 1982 for administrative reasons. Since 1994, SBHK has incorporated as a limited company.

SBHK is a local voluntary agency run by volunteer workers. Though non-religious in nature, SBHK reflects the generosity
and benevolence of the Good Samaritan in the Bible who always stretched forth a helping hand to the distressed and
helpless. Through the giving of support and rendering emotional counselling to them, we help those in need to help
themselves.

In the wake of a significant rise of student suicides due to setback in their Hong Kong Certificate Examination in 1964,
SBHK launched a Summer Hotline Service for Form five graduates in 1965. The Service has been maintained for many
years. The pioneering work of SBHK has aroused the particiption and contribution of other organizations to the service to
help students finding ways out from their cul-de-sac.

Recent Developments

Throughout the Hotline Service in the past four decades, the SBHK has served many people who were suffering and
struggling, and some of them were seriously thinking of committing suicide, the SBHK believes that it would be of some
help to bring forth the light of hope to them if our service can be extended to relatively longer-term and reaching-out crisis
counselling. The SBHK established the Caring Fund in 1994 for the purpose of financing the project “Starting a Caring
World with Listening”. The project aims at arousing the awareness of the importance of listening and the passion for life.
Through the Caring Fund the SBHK has expanded her community works at professional education level, for instance, a
Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention was launched in February 2006. The objective
of the programme is to equip participants with knowledge and skills in counselling and suicide prevention in order to be
able to help and support those who are in emotional and psychological crisis so as to prevent suicide as early as possible.

Through the active support of the Social Welfare Department of the HKSAR and the subsidy granted by the Lotteries Fund,
the SBHK embarked in March 2002 on a new Suicide Crisis Intervention Center (SCIC) which is a three-year pilot scheme
for the purpose of providing a more comprehensive suicide intervention service for the community. Since May 2005, the
SCIC has became a subsidized service unit under the Social Welfare Department that allows the SCIC to receive regular
funding from the Government so as to continue its service to the people of Hong Kong.

It is recalled that there has been a downward tendency in the economy and a growing pressure on suicidal issue followed
the financial crisis occurred in 1997. The SBHK was aware that the Hotline service by itself may not be able to fully satisfy
the needs of the society. The promoting of life education from the very first beginning and a joint effort with the community
in suicide prevention would be effective means to deal with such pressure. The Life Education Centre (LEC), a three-year
pilot project subsidized by the Hong Kong Jockey Club Charities Trust for the purpose of suicide prevention, was therefore
founded in May 2002. The work of the LEC has been recognized by the Trust which has granted a subsidy for the continuity
of the works of the LEC, upon completion of a three-year service from April 2005, for the next three-year from April 2008.

The establishment of the Caring Fund, Suicide Crisis Intervention Center and the Life Education Center, together with the
long-standing immediate contact point for help — the Hotline, allow the suicide prevention work of SBHK to be developed
pragmatically and enable the SBHK to cope with challenges ahead in accordance with its missions and working spirit.

Spirit
To bring out the benevolence in human nature and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid,
mutual support and mutual affection.

Mission
a. To befriend, on humanitarian grounds, people who are facing difficulties or are lonely and depressed, by helping them
to regain confidence in life.

b. To publicize and promote the spirit of our service in the community through talks, seminars, research and other means.

c. To help in the South East Asia and neighbouring areas to set up organizations with a nature and mission similar to ours.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report
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ETHOS AND MODUS OPERANDI

I[ANVYIdO SNAOW ANV SOH1T

Ethos
1.

We establish ourselves as the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong to bring out in full the benevolence in human nature,
and with love, patience and compassion, nurture the spirit of mutual aid, mutual support and mutual affection.

We give the hopeless, the helpless and the suicidally inclined a listener when they need one so that they can relate
their inner pain and distress.

We let help seekers feel accepted and supported so as to enable them to overcome emotional distress and face up to
their problems.

We respect the right of help seekers in self-determination even if they decide to commit suicide, and also their right to
discontinue contact with us at any time.

We respect the privacy of help seekers and will not divulge their personal information to any outside party, save that
for the purpose of providing effective service, the Chairman and supervisory officers have the right to know what a help
seeker says to us. No service shall be provided should a help seeker find this unacceptable.

We shall not take advantage of our contact with help seekers to instill personal values, faith or political stance.

Modus Operandi

1.

We provide a 24-hour telephone hotline service, interview service by appointment and correspondences service
for clients. All our members are volunteers, having been carefully selected and trained, and are being supervised by
experienced members and relevant professionals.

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre offers assessment of suicidal risks, immediate intervention, counselling and
referral services. Our aims are the help suicidal people to re-establish their life strength and empower them with the
capability to handle crisis in life.

The Life Education Centre promotes suicide prevention via community services, seminars, publications (annual reports,
newsletters, books and reports), research and surveys, promotional education and international conferences. Through
these activities we aim to promote the message of suicide prevention and help people to bravely overcome their life
difficulties as well as learning to care for the people around them as a contribution to the community.

The Caring Fund promotes the works of suicide prevention as well as calls forth in the community in loving one’s life
and caring others through community caring services, public talks, promotional activities, training of Caring volunteers,
public training and education at professional certificate level, etc.

We endeavour to talk to every client but priority is given to those with high suicidal intent.

If the situation of a client is such that substantive relief (social or medical service) is warranted, then we shall provide
the client with the relevant information, or with client’s consent, refer the case to relevant organizations. In case of
emergency and no objection from the client, we shall notify relevant organizations or persons to assist the client.

When a client wishes us to assist another person who is suicidal, we shall provide as much information as we can
and recommend that person to contact us. We shall not approach that person if we are not contacted. Exception is by
reason being too young, old or infirmity. In that case, we shall try to contact that person.

We offer assistance for the establishment of organizations with similar nature and mission in the South East Asia and
neighbouring regions, or offer training courses to promote their service quality.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report
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ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE
xecutive Committee
/I\

CAssociate Members D C Group-Leaders D
|

Executive Committee

(Term of Office: From July 2007 to June 2009)

Chairman
Vice-Chairman
Secretary

Treasurer

Committee Members

Mr. Wong Yao Wing
Mr. Kan Pak Kei

Mr. Chiu Kim Ho

Mr. Lo Yu Keung Wilson
Ms Yam Siu Fong

Ms Chan Fung Ming
Mr. Wo Chak Ming

Staff List (as at 31 December 2008)

Hotline Centre
Centre-in-charge
Assistant Service Officer

Administrative Assistant
Junior Administrative Assistant
Part-Time Workman

Caring Fund
Project Manager
Training Officer
Program Officer

Public Relations &
Community Education Officer

Ms Chiu Mei Yim
Ms Lo PuiYi

Ms Yip Chung Sum
Mr. Au Kin Tak

Mr. Wong Siu Chung
Ms Mak Hau Sum
Ms Chan Ching Wan

Ms Leung Yin Chun Emma

Mr. Lau Tak Wing
Ms Yip Tsz Ting

Ms Chan Ka Yan

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

Centre-in-charge
Clerk
Crisis Counsellors

Social Worker
Program Worker
Part-Time Office Assistant

Mrs. Lui Wong Yun Fong Helen

Ms Chan Wai Man
Ms Heung Mo Yan
Mr. Ho Wing Hung
Mr. Lau Tak Ching
Ms Kwok Wing Man
Mr. Cheng Wai Kei
Ms Wan Siu Lee

Ms Wong Sze Man
Ms Poon Kam Wah
Mr. Hung Kwong Hung
Ms Du Pui Bik

Ms Li Suk Yee

Mr. Chan Tze Fung
Ms Li Sui Kuen
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Ordinary Members
and
Trainee Members

Life Education Centre
Centre-in-charge
Assistant

Social Work Officer
Program Officer

¢ Ms Leung Yin Chun Emma

: Ms Lo Wai Man
: Mr. Wong Tat Shing

Honorary Consultants

Honorary Consultant : Mr. Allen Peng Fei Lee, JP
Financial Consultant : Y.H. Cheung & Co.,
Certified Public Accountants
. Fred Kan & Co.,
Solicitors & Notaries
: Ms Doreen Leung

: Ms Jolene Mui,
Service Manager, CPNS,
Castle Peak Hospital

Dr. Chiu Siu Ning,
Psychiatrist

Ms Ide Chan,
Clinical Psychologist,
Tuen Mun Hospital

Dr. Hau Kit Tai, Ph.D.,

Chairman,

the Department of Education Psychology,
Faculty of Education, CUHK

Dr. Linda C.W. Lam,
Associate Professor,
Department of Psychology CUHK

Dr. Michael H.P.Tsang,
Ph.D.in Clinical Psychology (U.5.A);
Registered Clinical Psychologist

Dr. Daniel F.K. Wong,
Assistant Professor,
Department of Social Work &
Social Administration,

The University of Hong Kong

Mr. Zeno C.S. Leung,

Lecturer,

Department of Applied Social Sciences,
The Hong Kong Polytechnic University

Pro. Chi Chief Fung

Professor,

Legal Consultant

P.R. Consultant
Service Consultants

WufFeng Institute of Technology Department of

International Business Management
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LOGOS OF SBHK

Logo of SBHK

We can see there are two people standing face to face, hand in hand in the picture. We use name of
our organization to form a question mark. The symbolic meaning is to help each other, to encourage
each other, to love each other as our mission statement had been stated.

Hotline Centre “"TOUCH”

“Touch” means “Contact”, “Understanding” and “Sensitivity”.

N RTI-E N-a
We...
-
[ 4
“listen” to contact the voice of our callers; (S u (
Q

“care” to understand the needs of our callers; moBOMOR D B oL AR E RS
“are sensitive” to empathize with the emotions of our callers.

We believe people with emotional trouble can be positively influenced by our sincerity, they may acquire our belief that
there are always someone concerned about others --- “Lively Opportunity is Everywhere”!

Life Education Centre “GROW"”

BELE S
‘Grow’ means growth, implying that Life Education helps people grow. The symbolic
brown color represents soil, a platform for plants to be nurtured and the letter ‘v’
signifies the growing sprout. It is the seeds of Life Education scatter on different soil.
When soil and seeds have made contact, its sprouts grow. P

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre “ALIVE"
e Green color represents healing and yellow color represents full of life;

e ‘Alive’ summarizes the goal of our intervention;

* Along with the Chinese slogan, we hope clients will be encouraged to leap through
to the next day. This explains our centre provides short-term crisis service and is not
designed to replace long-term counselling. Our goal is to work with the client to
safely reach tomorrow;

)
e The logo could be read as “a - live”, again to help clients to live their lives; I '
&

e The leaping action signifies effort is required;

un
I

e The yellow “i” represents a standing person despite being in a crisis; it also signifies a burning candle - still burning
and still having the potential to stay alight.

Caring Fund "“CARE"

e “Care” means “Concern”, “Care” and “Acceptance”;

e The ‘heart’ represents a bridge that links up the understanding and care between #HoRkA
people;

e The “a” symbolizes by a flag which implies trust and love based on which all of us '
are called forth to move forward, to present ourselves, and to care for others;

B

Iz 5 B AE S
e The purple colour implies warmth and care. It is believed that the message of caring

will be conveyed through so long as we all concern and care for others;

e “Put our feet in others’ shoes”: We care for the feeling of others while we care for ourselves, so as to motivate and
push others to acknowledge the importance of promoting care for each others.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report



i s %

FERR
RMRNBE R TLBEEMEARNE  FEF ASR2EKL—ERE &5
WEEREE B BE - —ERREH - THRELDRIBME -

Bl “TOUCH”
Touch - EEXEE - BL B2

Y o, b o R R

AREARBRBENES

RRAREBAKREENTER ;

RBBEREREENDOE

BPEE  RRBNATERBMNELRR  2ZABEBENES — "TEBER, !

L tSuich

$HEEHRL “GROW”

B

G

K&
=

Grow ERENER  SB4LGHELSEMAREN ; H

Grow 2126 » RERBT - ZEEWAENT - T, REEED O W
HEKENDE  RIFREESRBNERRANR AR E D -

R EEIER %  FERERERRK -

CHEEPD “ALIVE”

POMFARHEECNECRERAD  HEARER > MEAXRFARED
Alive KRBEPONARBR

Logo ATLIFERK “a - live” » BIR : &£7& ~ &5 SEREMRE
XA TERPAX ZEAEIDET I ERER 0 BAH
RAPLNRBURERER - BN ARREBNEERSE a
SETARZDEABLEERNERRHEE  RMIREEPHE & = & » & = = o

MABRZENEFHMMNEE ;

=B 7T RER—EECE DR ALIEIINA - R SRR PHEE - eEEaPR

HIEBEAESR “CARE”

Care B2 1= ~ BEMEM wom A
oy, =BRERABREER DHEBIENBRE

“a’ DIFEBAR - BELUEDL s BOAREDR  AXBHESH— r e
xEEHD CBOAA BE B AR S

RERFTRE - BIE - KMMERE
E—HLE  BEEBREEERE
TECRAL BRMBEEECHRN - LESEENANRR - #MEE - FEEMAEZESEE
MHERNEE -

Bk

REXBLBBANER BEAXALEBRSEANRE -

&
&
i

EAMBANDEHILEERE 2008 £ R



800C L4OdId SINVWHIVHO

C HAI RMAN ’S REPO RT 2008 ROBERT WONG (CHAIRMAN)

Introduction

The deadly magnitude-8 Sichuan earthquake on 5.12.2008 had summoned numerous memorials and donation activities
all over China (including Hong Kong). Shortly before the end of year 2008, the global financial downturn had brought
unprecedented turmoil to the economy of Hong Kong. SBHK following the footsteps of the good Samaritan in the Bible,
has served the people in Hong Kong for nearly 50 years by providing services to the emotionally disturbed, particularly to
those having suicidal tendencies. In response to the negative emotional influence of the economic tsunami to the people
of Hong Kong, SBHK had made this year’s theme to be ‘Cherish our lives in natural disaster, strengthen our heart together
in man-made tsunami’, and hope to go hand-in-hand with everybody in Hong Kong to face the present difficult situation.

Hotline Service

The aim of our hotline service is to provide instant emotional support to those who are emotionally disturbed, feeling
hopeless, or having the tendency to commit suicide. We hope through “listening” we get in touch with the voices of our
callers; through “caring” we understand the needs of our callers; by “being sensitive” we empathize with the emotions
of our callers. We believe that through our sincerity and concern these people can regain the will power to face their
problems, improve problem solving abilities and be able to face their lives with courage and confidence.

In the year 2008, our hotline service handled a total of 14,533 cases, which showed an increase of 214 compared to
the 14,319 cases in 2007. Among them, 10,831 cases were from the emotionally disturbed. The rest were enquiry calls,
frivolous calls, or mute calls. Among the 10,000 over cases, 10,486 (96.81%) were through our telephone hotline, 44
(0.41%) were face to face, 2 (0.02%) were through mails, and 299 (2.76%) were through emails.

Male to female ratio was 40.94%: 59.06%. Most of the callers were aged between 20 and 44, accounted for 72.45% of the
total number of callers. Among this, the proportion of calls from the 40-44 age group was the largest (20.91%). Most of the
calls were related to mental health problems (19.23%), career problems (15.11%), romantic relationship problems (11.50%)
and family problems (9.53%). Among all the calls, 17.3% had suicidal ideation. Among these, 13.16% had low suicidal
risk, 3.17% had medium suicidal risk and 0.97% had high suicidal risk. Among the medium to high risk calls, 34.37% (154
cases) were transferred to the Crisis Center of SBHK under the consent of callers for further action.

In year 2008, the 46th Volunteer Training Course was held. We provided one year training for our volunteers. A total of 77
volunteers underwent the training course. As of year 2008, our hotline had 205 volunteers, with 71 males (34.63%) and
134 females (65.37%). In order to ensure and continually improve the quality of our hotline services, in service training
was also provided for current volunteers, which included training courses, case studies and organization visits etc.

In response to the Sichuan earthquake, SBHK organized a public seminar with sharing session for the concern of the
earthquake. Furthermore, in collaboration with Sichuan Hua Xi Hospital and Youth Development Fund, SBHK had
organized a 3-day post earthquake suicide prevention hotline counselling course in Sichuan Hua Xi Hospital.

In addition, SBHK actively made contact with various organizations to introduce the development of suicide prevention
services in Hong Kong. Furthermore, Hotline Center also actively participated in various overseas conferences and assisted
overseas organizations in promoting suicide prevention.

Life Education Centre

Life Education Centre (LEC) was established in 2002. With the generous sponsorship from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charity Trust Fund, LEC was able to continue its “Suicide Prevention Education Project”. Through outreaching life
education programmes such as talks and workshops, Life Ambassadors training, Suicide Prevention Resources Library and
publications of life education materials, we encouraged people to cherish life and care for other people.

In the year of 2008, the LEC provided 61 talks, 15 workshops and 4 follow-up groups with a total number of 10,395
participants.

We conducted the 14™ and 15™ Life Ambassadors Training Courses in 2008. A total of 40 volunteers joined our Life
Ambassadors volunteer force and they participated in our community visit and Client Caring service. Among them, 30 Life
Ambassadors joined the “Alzheimer Assessment Training” organized by the Neighborhood Advice-Action Council. They
assisted in regular Home-Visit assessment. Some experienced ambassadors also assisted in the publication of the SBHK
newsletters “Life Interflow” and in organizing our community education programmes.

In 2008, there were 2,022 library visitors. Among them 495 people borrowed materials from the library. LEC also published
the 54" & 55" SBHK newsletter “Life Interflow” covering topics on “Postnatal Depression” and “Stress at Crossroad”
respectively.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report



As there was a shortage of local life education teaching materials, LEC apart from producing writing material, also started
to develop audio-visual material in the year 2008. A DVD named “Spot on Life” was produced. The 35-minute DVD “Spot
on Life” was divided into three scenes: “The Regeneration” by Ms Lau Siu Cheung; “The Transformation” by Dr. Joe Leung
and “The Foot Blessing” by Ms Esther Lo. They were all brave warriors of life. In the DVD, they told their stories of their
struggling experience. We were also in the process to develop a computer game “The Mood Totem” and it was expected
to be completed in 2009.

Ten schools or agencies visited LEC in 2008. They were introduced the work of SBHK in the area of life education service.
Through the help of mass media, we had six interviews, two of them were live broadcasting programmes to introduce our
Life Ambassadors volunteer service.

The Caring Fund

The Caring Fund was established in 1994. It aimed at promoting the message of community caring: “Care for your
neighbour and start listening actively ”. Besides, the Caring Fund also was responsible for communication matters, fund
raising and cooperation among organizations. Through various channels it aimed at promoting the passion for positive
living and concern for our neighbours.

For publicity purpose, we invited the well-known pop singer Leo Koo to be our spokesperson during the period from May
2007 to March 2009. Mr. Koo helped in the production of a short TV advertisement and posters with the theme ‘Slow
down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more’. The TV ad was approved by Government Information Services
Department and was released for TV broadcast in January 2008. In 2008, a number of media interviews were undertaken
by our staff and volunteers. In particular, we were invited as guest speaker in an I-cable program on life education. In
February 2008, we published an article titled “Enjoy Life” in Sing Dao Daily Jobmarket.

In May 2008, the Hong Kong Electric Company supported SBHK by enclosing our promotion leaflets in their electric
bills. 40,000 leaflets were distributed to their customers and encouraging feedbacks were received. SBHK was one of
the first organizations joining the WiseGiving project launched by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service. In addition,
we developed Bar Code Donation Cards for the ease of giving donations to SBHK. The public could donate to SBHK at
any Circle K or 7-Eleven store using the cards. Starting from December 2008, the public could also make donations to
SBHK using the CyberDonation service through the internet. The system was offered by the Bank of East Asia to facilitate
donation to any NGOs in Hong Kong.

In cooperation with social enterprise, we had worked with the Premium Collection since September 2008 for the
manufacture of recycled banner bags. The establishment of the business was based on the objective of promoting the
caring of people and the environment (‘Care for Green Concept’). The same concept was demonstrated in a fair organized
on 1 December 2008 in Kowloon City Plaza through exhibits and stall games. In 2008, we successfully nominated four
commercial entities to receive the ‘Caring Company’ recognition. The four companies were Liu Chong Hing Investment
Limited, The Premium Collection, The Best Video and The Seed Forest.

In the area of school education, we were in our second year of providing support to special education schools through the
‘Understand Adolescent Project’ which was first established in September 2007.

The International Association for Suicide Prevention (IASP) in collaboration with the WHO dedicated 10 September each
year as the World Suicide Prevention Day. To support this international campaign, the Caring Funds organized the ‘Spot on
Life” carnival on 7 September 2008 at the Ma On Shan Plaza to promote the positive living message to the community.

Elderly Suicide Prevention was a very important work area, we have cooperate with Sham Shui Po District Elderly
Community Center to launch the Elderly Suicide Prevention Programme in 2009. Through the training of volunteers, we
aimed to spread the “Caring for your Neighbours” message in the community.

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre

The year 2008 was the seventh year of operation of the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) was in operation. Apart
from providing core services of suicide crisis intervention and management, intensive counselling and therapeutic
and support groups, SCIC also continued to proactively offer support and counselling services to family and friends of
individuals who have committed suicide or with suicide risk.

In the year 2008, SCIC handled a total of 1,314 cases. Among them, 463 were from male clients and 850 were from
female clients. Around half (48.6%) of these cases fell into the 30-49 age group, and the majority of the cases (84.8%) fell
into the 20-59 age group.
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The two major problem areas were situational problem and suicidal problems of family members and friends. These
accounted for 216 cases (16.4%) and 213 cases (16.2%) respectively. 209 cases (15.9%) were related to marital problems,
154 cases (11.7%) were related to financial problems, 137 cases (10.4%) were from other family problems, 118 cases
(9%) were connected to romantic relationship problems and 116 cases (8.8%) were associated with mental or physical
health problems. Compared to the figures of last year, there were a 10% increase in cases distressed by financial and
unemployment problems (from 161 cases in 2007 to 177 in 2008), probably as a result of the economic tsunami in the
second half of 2008.

To address the needs of service users, 5 therapeutic groups, 3 support groups and 2 volunteer groups were conducted
during the year.

In September 2004 SCIC established the first support group for suicide survivors in Hong Kong, which was renamed later
as the “Live out the Rainbow Group”. In the year 2008, on top of the regular services, SCIC further strengthened the
service for the suicide survivors through the “Dandelion Project”. About three hundred suicide survivors were introduced
to the service. In suitable situations, the ‘Live out the Rainbow’ group members would play a role as fellow survivors to
visit and befriend the new survivors to provide emotional support and consolation to those with similar problems.

Besides, in order to reach out to the suicidal internet community, registered social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers
partnered to initiate the project SPOT in June 2008, aiming at identifying suicidal internet users and bloggers and
connecting them with suicide prevention services. Between June and December of 2008, SPOT has searched through
about 60,000 personal blogs and preliminarily identified more than 170 with suicidal messages. Through active contacts
via internet, nearly 110 youth bloggers were provided with emotional support and counselling.

Apart from front line service, SCIC also actively participated in the Third suicide prevention Asia Pacific Conference held at
the end of the year in Hong Kong. Through oral and poster presentations, SCIC shared its experience and best practices in
suicide crisis intervention and survivor services with other participants.

Public Training and Development

SBHK established the public training and development section in 2005. Through the conduction of public training courses
SBHK aims to communicate and share its suicide prevention experience with the general public, and to spread the view of
positive living, neighbourhood concern, active listening and crisis management skill to various sectors of the community.

In March 2008, SBHK launched the fourth intake of the certificate course in “Professional Certificate Programme in
Counselling and Suicide Prevention - with Specialization in Telephone Counselling Skills”. The intake was enrolled by 36
participants from the public and 8 from our own volunteers. Besides from social welfare, education and medical field,
many of them came from the business sectors and other professional sectors.

This is the second year of collaboration between SBHK and the Middlesex University, UK in organizing the “Master of Art
in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)” which was the first of its kind in Hong Kong. The objective of the
degree course was to upgrade the suicide prevention and counselling knowledge and skills of SBHK volunteers and local
counsellors.

The SBHK collaborated with the Hospital Authority (HA) again in 2008 to provide trainings for the HA's Critical Incident
Support Team (CIST) which was formed voluntarily by HA staff for providing emotional support and crisis service to
hospital staff. The two courses “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons”
were conducted to equip CIST members with knowledge and skills in telephone counselling and crisis handling. There
were a total of 223 participants. Furthermore, in order to upgrade the basic knowledge and skills of suicide prevention
in the public and professional level, SBHK organized three workshops entitled “Suicide First Aid Pack” to help the public
identifying suicidal signs, caring the in need and seeking proper services.

Surplus, if any, from external training activities would be stowed in the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK. The purpose of the
Caring Fund was to fund community education in the area of positive living and caring for others.

Conclusion

‘Cherish our lives in natural disaster, strengthen our heart together in man-made tsunami’— We believed the influence of
the economic crisis to Hong Kong would not be short-lived. SBHK had established the ‘Financial Tsunami Caring Group’
to address for emotional needs in the community arising from the economic downturn, hoping to bring care and support
to all those in need.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report



2008 FJE FJFiRS B (xR

S

Bl &

2008 5. 12 REFMU)I| \ARARHEE - RESH (BEEB) S AMIIKMEETEINETRE -
2008 FE - HARMSRUIBH - FEHEE  BEBNKETRAIMRENTE - BRI RHLEER
EEBROATHFRREEEBLS  —EXRAZECEFHBNEANEE  HEEXRE S8
BRERNALTRSE - REELEIRBSHERATETRBENTEE  AFNENSFNERE
R RABHEASEE - ARBRIBARL, - HERANEEHRR O - HERR -

BIGERTE

HEREEEAEBHERE BEEDNEAREBNATIREARENBEESE  BASEAREE
EEREENES, ABEEBLREENEE, ABELRZREEMNLE o KMAEE  TEREN
AAEBFANEORDR  2ZEABEBNES MR RBERABENENEEREENERM
fZ0y o

IR IRFSFL 2008 FEHLBRIE 14,533 ARWIARFEMEZ - th2007 ERY 14,319 @30 21418 o & HRIKED
EZR£10,831 Ak » ERMWAIA—RNERSH EBEEFUEEHES - A BL7KBEAXRY B
10,486 R {EZ (96.81%) BB BE IR RKE) « 44 REZ (0.41%) BEEASKED ~ 2 REZE(0.02%) 5
BEERENN299REZE(2.76%) BB BERE) -

SKBhE B2t % 40.94%: 59.06% © KRB FE A RELD 2R B 20-44 58 2 [ - (5#EKEB) AEW
72.45% o B 40 E 44 mIERARGEE R (20.91%) - HRERBIERERF  TERENMES
FEREERE (19.23%) ~ B2 (15.11%) ~ F15 (11.50%) KMZKEE (9.53%) TR ERIKBIEZREF > 17.3%
EEBERGHN - Eh13.16% AREBRGH > 3.17% AP EERGK  ENE3EERGEENE
ZHH0.97% &~ PEEERBE34.37% (B154BXR) ERBENRBR TNENEZADS ARG HEE
AR o

2008 ERMEHROEM Y F46 =TI AT E2E2RUAY —EMNETIIEHER £77
AEZR AR S — R ERAIERRRE  c BRE2008FE - ASHBAET2005L - ENEETH714
(34.63%) * WHERITH 1345 (65.37%) c RYHIHELWEIIS - BT BREMNREIRFAENIRSE B
> AeTAREBRTIRMFEERIIE ST ARNIIGERE  BERMZEIZTSNERBEFHE -
AT EIENIME  BRPOERTY TEROPWSBE 2R (BIEN)IMENARERE) > wE
M) EABREASERRESASE - AN EAERNHEASEMNTY A3 RNLBH LB
REPERE -

BB O EEBRBARAMBEE  NEBLELEERBREEEBNEE - b RS TBEMBEEINY
RMSEE)  WiHBIESEAEIINEEEEN LB TE -

ERHERL

ABBEROR2002F5 A - FERIEEEFSRECHESNIBE - BRTHLERAET
g, - BBINRBER « RENE - BREESGREIR  BLERERESEABMRESHIRR
B AHEMNEES LB IFE B2 EEs  BEE -

FE20084F » FULHIRETY 613FBE 1555 TEH M 4ERE/NE - RIBABUZ10,395A °
ROXFEMRT B4R BEEDAE ) RE - HEBFT40M0KE - 2EALNHERES REZRE
BRRRY - AP E30MAFE2ET HSWHEEH T EERMRETMH 1 IR - HENEITRFTE - ML
MERNAREEHASEN " EHRRN  NER - T2RASHRAFED -

OF 34 3 H kit 800 €

EABBANDEHILEERE 2008 F£RH



800C L4OdIFd SINVWHIVHO

F£2008 4 - BIEBENERARR2,022 A - MEREEKEEERNABURE 495 A - T H RIS
> ROHRTY 854 R55 B (EMRINY - TEABIZ ERNEE R =20O0MEH, -

BRERATEENEDREBIM AL > ROE2008 FHEHXFTIFEEER SRMAE - FHERTY
"R R AR DE pR=EXE:TBLE,  THE RTRE,  A=ZuLEHELS
KB RXBBLREMBL LIRS I ZHIEERNCE - PONRESBERFETBEER B
BOLER - AT 2009 FFERK o

ROSRERSTY 10 BEREEEBERT - MERSRELEGZBH L - POREBRERIHED -
BRY 6 XM HR2 RESAERME RN AR BEMRERS

HRBEAER

BIEGEAESN 199455 0 AIEHELEEIERY - G5 THIESEA  LRERK WS
WHEASWERER - E5LE - MBWESIE  BARRRE  ZEBRAE4Adm ~ BIZAIA
EEGEHH  R2007F58FE2009F3 AHE  HERRFLHEELLETAEREA X BESE
HE T AS BREL—R EERBRNERER - ZREBRBFEREM > 120084185 &
HESBEREER - T200845F » AREZENLAESEEHM  EF 2 208588 FEEHE™E
FEHES,  fEEDZE 2 20084F2 AEE BB Jobmarket P& T =S 45E | XXF ©

HEEH5E 1 200855 ARABEATRBIMAR T HEBEA | BE 40,0004 » LIELS
BF > BICEENETROTEDE - AGth2E—HMATS SREHE 68, Halnks
HEHE o T3 2008 LEHE B ECHEARTS ¢ T SHIBEY -OKIRIS £ | B T EAIEERIEE £, LS EHER
2 o AT 20084 12 B ER BRI AR 1 8EF R IZ A2 HIB 52 R - LUET
RARBBEREEMALER -

EHECEAESE  BRREARRN 200859 BEIAEN T BAIE , Wi - DINE T REEES
BE EBRULYE  RECETHEEME LTEA B, OBBLELENEEAREL - AN
200841 A 12 AENBSESEG T BATE 5% SARERBLBE - (FHEM - XA22008
EERIRANEREER ARERE R - AR ABARCEERAT  BRE  SEREER
AT RIEF M o

AR TEST - AR 200749 BB - RE—BARKERIZE T RENRZE | RENRE - 1§
12008 £ AAE IR I E — EIRTS o

EBRRY L AR BRI EER 9 B 10 BB M T HERBHLEERA | - AKEME - AR 200849
A7 BBERUESER KRES  BEE  BLUSSRETHETNME -

B REBREERNRE - 2GRN 2009 FR RS BNRERFECAF - HITEHRE BRE
g BBETH > EEEEE BIRSFEBA WML -

BiREHERRL

SERBRAEMEBHRLOE 2002 FRTERABRBENELE - PORTHEFESRE > AEEBRE
BATIREEESNEEAA - BHREE FABERHE EMENZBENAREN > THEZRER
EHERENBRERAREISNIENHERE  SACERERAREIHE > FE2UMUMUEE
AR ERERBERBERIRMHTIE -

BT 2008 FAIEREB T 1314 7@K - Eh463 EF 2B » 85022 - B » BII¥
BNEETFEMNF 30T 4952 - H1548.6% ; FEEH 20 E 59 5AVAIE 84.8% °

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report



BHEZRDDBE21652(16.4%) F2135R(16.2% ) R RBERKXE BN TR R AR AH B KM
EREE ; FENEERENE2095R(15.9%) ; FEEBERENE 1547 (11.7% ) ; SEMKRE
MERENE137R(10.4%) ; MZEERENBSHEEHERENRSBE118R(9% ) M116R
(8.8% )R AIREREPLUATENESHARYE - SERCBRHEMAEBERBMRBPERS L
17757, LBREFER 161 RIBIE—/ o

PLIREERBFERENTR - 2008 FHFER T 5 AR/ E » 3ESEL/NEM2 @EET/AE -

AROLERR2004F9 AREDBEEABRBRENHRMRMRE - RZTE—EERECTAL
BABB/NME - FRIRBEZAMN T ERRILNE ) » R2008 FROEEERZRAHBERERRIZM
MRS - ROIRNER TEARE S TBHEXEB =2 URA - MLPINBRRREERYE - EAE
MNERT » BREEHFIVNENES - DUBRA SRR - 8 F AN -

Hesh - BT ERAEMR ERESHEESNALTESHREER T AROFELE T KRS RR PO
MWEINRAFeRE  BFRAT "HERA 518 - 7£2008F 6 BE 12 AR - LA BIEEEE £
BETHNBREANS  KRULHE  EFFI70ZREE—ERENEREHE -AENEEHT
MEIEBEMERE CERMPIEE  WRHEPRN1102FERCENVERM T BEENEE -

BRTY AR FESN AP OEBRB2EAFFEREBRTN F=EH LEREFHETERESH, -
POESEFURREEHHRZ AN BRI ZT POEBRCHEE LK BREREKRBFHENOEN

HIMERIRBRIIE
AR 2005 F R HWHMNEHI R BRHFT BOLBBABAMIERBR AL SRIARAZHILE

[Em -

AEN2008F 3 ABERNENE " HEHE I ERFXITERE - FETHBSFHBH LRI BN
NEE NEERE AEHB36BARALTNEZASGEISM  RTYHRER - ABRNEER
TEARDPTITEREAETEEAEBR -

A& H 2007 FHAEEBEZEBELAZ (Middlesex University, UK) &1F » BIFAEEE " THEAERSEH
BERNELRE > URARSZIRAMEEA SN BREAHENEXMNBNKT - SFEEHE
ERME_ERRE -

AENSFERERBREERAGE  RERAN RSEIRZR/NE B EEHERGHER
BRI K TR RIG B R B R BEA L L IR RE - REESHIR BER T 223 AKX - B
o RY MRS RBEAERRTHTER BRWERMBARTT - WM 2008 F45RIETY 315
FTERBRERE I NIFEY  BR2NEZETENNABREENANBORET - LENEEBELRS
B IREHEN R ©

AERPARIZTIEBNBERANB RSN  BE2BBAALGBESEAES ) - DUNBRASNE
EHELF  AtSEIAELd  BIRIMEANET -

s
"RABERSEE - ARBRHBARL ) — RAECLAEREEENNETLLEMN - FLAS

ERMLTEIerEW /M FEWULUBBTRBARE - FRAAE  ZEBBERENAL £
FIRIER O R ARt -

OHF 34 3 H kit 800 €

EABBANDEHILEERE 2008 F£RH



21)UdD) AUINOH - SINOJTY IDIAYIS

SERVICE REPORTS
6.1 HOTLINE CENTRE AGNES CHIU (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)

Introduction

The 24-hour hotline service of the SBHK aims to provide immediate support to people who are emotionally distressed,
desperate and suicidal. With the care and support of hotline volunteers, the callers are encouraged to face and to walk
through their problems so as to regain their hope for the future and confidence in facing the challenges ahead.

Number of Cases

From 1* January to 31" December of 2008, the hotline responded to 14,533 cases, representing an increase of 214 cases
from 14,319 cases of 2007. Of these, 10,831 were help-seeking cases that in need of emotional support and counselling
service. The remainder were for general enquiries, silent calls and prank calls. Among all help-seeking cases, 10,486 cases
(96.81%) reached us by phone, 44 cases (0.41%) by face-to-face interview, 2 cases (0.02%) by letter, and 299 cases (2.76%)
by email. (Details in Table 6.1.1)

Sex and Age

Of all the help-seeking cases, 59.43% were female and 40.57% were male — a 18.85% difference. Compared to last year,
the difference rose by 7.49%.

Most of the service users came from those aged between 20 and 44(72.45% of total). The age group 40 to 44 (20.91% of
the total) still topped the list. This was followed by the age groups 30 to 34 (18.65%) and 25 to 29 (12.85%).

According to the 2008 Hong Kong Census Report, 28.1% of the population are aged between 15 and 34, but the
percentage of our help-seeking clients in this age category was 47.44% in 2008. (Details in Table 6.1.2)

Nature of Problems

The major problem areas for our help-seekers in 2008 were: Mental Health (19.23%), Occupation (15.11%), Romantic
Relationship (11.50%) and Family (9.53%) problems. Compared with the figures in 2007, cases in Mental Health and
Finance had increased by 2.84% and 0.23% respectively, whereas cases in Occupation had decreased by 0.45%. Mental
Health was still the top problem area. In fact, Suicide problems and Mental Health problems are always closely correlated.
It is suggested that if we are to alleviate the Suicide problem, the importance in promoting Mental Health education should
not be overlooked.

The problems experienced by different age groups were changed in relation to their stages in life. The major problem for
the 10 - 14 age group was Studying and Family, this was followed by Sex and Romantic Relationship for the age group
15 to 24, Romantic Relationship and Occupation for 25 to 29, Mental Health and Occupation for 30 to 44 and, Mental
Health and Family for aged over 45. (Details in Table 6.1.3 and 6.1.4)

Suicide Crisis

Of the total number of cases handled in 2008 (13.16%) were assessed as having a low suicide risk — those cases that have
already developed suicide ideation in a distressed situation but concrete suicide plans have not been formulated. 3.17%
were assessed to have medium risk, - those cases that have not only developed suicide thoughts but have also developed
concrete plans for ending their lives, although the danger of loss of life was not imminent. 0.97% of cases were at high
suicide risk — already in imminent danger of suicide or even in the process of committing suicide during their contacts with
us. In total, 17.30% of the cases were assessed as suicidal. Among the high and medium risk cases, 34.37%(154 cases)
were referred to our Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre for crisis intervention and follow-up service as well as for further
intensive counselling service. (Details in Table 6.1.5)

Volunteer Training

The 46™ intake of hotline volunteer training courses commenced in June 2008. The courses are of one-year duration
catered to new volunteers. Responses to the courses were encouraging, after preliminary screening, 77 applicants were
admitted as volunteer trainees for the first stage of training. (Details in Table 6.1.6 & 6.1.7).
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In order to maintain the cohesion and quality of our volunteer cohort, continuing training for in-service volunteers is
essential. Thus a variety of training and development activities such as case sharing, agency visits and training workshops
were organized so that hotline volunteers could be able to improve their counselling skills, better insight to the problems
and challenges that the help-seekers are face, as well as to gain greater knowledge of the community resources suitable to
them. (Details in Table 6.1.7)

Volunteer Information

As at the end of 2008, the number of hotline volunteers stood at 205 -- 71 (34.63%) male and 134 (65.37%) female. While
all the volunteers were over 20 years of age, the majority (41.46%) were in the age range of 45 to 54. 53.17% possessed a
tertiary or university qualification. 29.27% came from the white collar and 9.76% came from the social service sector. 9.27%
were full-time housewife (Details in Table 6.1.8)

Special Services

The SBHK is devoted to response to the needs and development of the society. Therefore, we organized a public seminar
with sharing session for the concern of the Sichuan earthquake. And in July 2008, SBHK collaborated with Sichuan Hua Xi
Hospital and Youth Development Fund, in organizing a post earthquake suicide prevention Hotline counselling course in
Sichuan for local counselling professionals.

Besides, SBHK cares about the affection of the financial turbulence. In the year 2008, we promoted extensively our
counselling service on this aspect and actively organized supportive activities in the community. (Details in Table 6.1.9 to
6.1.13)
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(Table 6.1.1) Overall Statistics of Services in 2008
(F6.1.1) _EENF2FRBER

ERA et g Total
Contact Method Male Female Unknown Sub-total 1

Phone Call E:& 4251 6227 10486
Interview [ 17 27 0 44
10831
Letter 15 0 2 0 2
E-mail &BEf 98 141 60 299
Enquiry Call & 251 301 0 552
Frivolous EiFF 89 79 0 168 3702
Mute Call 2 0 0 2982 2982

Total 3 4706 6777 3050 14533 | 14533

(Table 6.1.2) Sex and Age Distribution of Clients in 2008
(%6.1.2) “EZNERBEMRIRFH A HR

- 2008 B Cases 2007 FE{EE Cases
i Age
BEM F T U B Total M Total %
0-9 2 4 0 6 0.06 5 0.05
10 - 14 40 72 1 113 1.04 237 2.17
15-19 320 214 3 537 4.96 608 5.56
20 - 24 679 558 3 1240 11.45 1284 11.74
25-29 515 876 1 1392 12.85 1474 13.47
30 - 34 822 1196 2 2020 18.65 2227 20.35
35-39 406 523 1 930 8.59 905 8.27
40 - 44 648 1617 0 2265 20.91 1912 17.48
45 - 49 160 472 0 632 5.84 738 6.75
50 - 54 384 333 0 717 6.62 586 5.36
55 - 59 82 59 0 141 1.3 143 1.31
60 - 64 37 55 0 92 0.85 96 0.88
65+ 36 46 0 82 0.76 35 0.32
AU 236 371 57 664 6.12 691 6.29
Total 8 4367 6396 68 10831 100 10941 100.00
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(Table 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2008 iR
(®6.1.3) “EZ\FERMAIRMERIHER %
2008 EFE{EZE Cases 2007 FE{EZ Cases EE
Types {EE4E7 T
. n n - #,
Romantic Relationship 15 771 877 3 1651 11.50 1718 11.90 ’z‘l‘?:
Marital Problem #&%H 312 574 2 888 6.18 1095 7.59 E?]
Family Disputes ZX £ 457 906 5 1368 9.53 1684 11.67 i
Sexual Problem 4% 466 294 3 763 5.31 714 4.95
Social Relationship 22& 226 508 3 737 5.13 911 6.31
Health &5 334 687 3 1024 7.13 993 6.88
Mental Problem ¥5%# 5 7E 860 1894 7 2761 19.23 2366 16.39
Finance £ 529 404 5 938 6.53 909 6.30
Occupation B3 1039 1125 6 2170 15.11 2245 15.56
Study 2 122 211 11 344 2.40 324 2.25
Accidents =4b 16 45 2 63 0.44 59 0.41
Relatives Suicide & EH3% 59 136 4 199 1.39 82 0.57
Others Efih 828 1454 10.12 1332 9.22
(Figure 6.1.3) Types and Sex Distribution Cases in 2008
(B6.1.3) —EZN\FERERRIERIHE
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(Table 6.1.4) Types, Age and Sex Distribution Cases in 2008
(R6.1.4) “BE/\FEREH - FRRIEBDHR

Age F§i: 0-9 10 - 14 15 -19 20 - 24 25 - 29
Problems Areas {E 3485 EM| ZF | BM| ZF | BEM| TF | BEM| TF | EM| XF
2 8 52 39

Romantic Relationship & 0 0 137 139 121 196
Marital Problem #&1R 0 0 0 0 3 6 13 22 40 56
Family Disputes Zx & 0 2 12 26 51 49 78 73 71 102
Sexual Problem 1% 0 0 13 4 72 30 193 26 42 11
Social Relationship 22 & 1 0 2 12 14 27 30 60 29 104
Health #25 0 0 4 5 28 23 30 47 25 67
Mental Problem #5538 0 1 0 5 21 35 58 106 62 99
Finance &7 0 0 0 0 8 6 37 23 77 46
Occupation Bz 0 0 0 1 21 11 103 161 163 363
Study 2 0 0 11 12 50 56 30 26 16 18
Accidents =4h 0 0 0 1 0 1 1 6 3 3
Relatives Suicide k& B#% 0 0 1 6 2 2 9 15 5 19
Others EAth 2 1 2 10 62 26 95 38 67 62
Total 8 3 4 84 311 814 74 1146
Problems Areas {E;ﬁﬂ“ BEM '!I F E M '!Z F| B M '!I F % M Zz F E M 'R F
Romantic Relationship 15 156 163 112 174
Marital Problem #&1A 66 94 46 65 73 142 22 62 23 67
Family Disputes RE 70 123 26 57 65 177 18 88 25 102
Sexual Problem 4 63 105 9 34 44 54 8 3 6 10
Social Relationship 33 & 30 75 14 48 67 84 7 41 14 18
Health f25 50 94 22 41 47 177 29 110 65 42
Mental Problem f&1# 558 161 419 133 200 144 687 51 145 146 72
Finance &7 109 52 69 46 81 86 27 64 67 34
Occupation B2 285 208 188 89 120 116 38 77 64 37
Study 22£ 5 20 4 6 2 38 0 22 0 2
Accidents =4h 3 5 4 1 2 9 0 8 1 3
Relatives Suicide & B#% 13 27 5 6 7 28 2 4 4 7
Others HAth 90 168 31 54 80 299 13 40 52 35

Total #8 1101 1553 637 715 844 2071 234 689 509 453

Age fEH#S 55 -59 60 - 64 65+ U";kr\"g‘;wn Total X

Problems Areas {EZ 455! BEM|TF | EM|TZF|BM|LF

Romantic Relationship 1§ 10 3 2 0 0 1 32 37 771 877 1648
Marital Problem #&1R 7 13 6 8 3 7 10 32 312 574 886
Family Disputes Zx i 13 22 3 25 4 9 21 51 457 906 1363
Sexual Problem 1% 1 2 0 0 0 0 15 15 466 294 760
Social Relationship 23 & 4 2 3 2 1 1 10 34 226 508 734
Health 25 8 7 6 15 13 15 7 44 334 687 1021
Mental Problem f& A 22 19 11 10 12 15 39 81 860 1894 2754
Finance &7 20 9 5 4 6 1 23 33 529 404 933
Occupation B3 9 5 4 2 1 1 43 54 1039 1125 2164
Study E23& 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 11 122 211 333
Accidents E4h 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 8 16 45 61
Relatives Suicide & B#% 3 3 2 2 0 1 6 16 59 136 195
Others EAill 15 8 10 7 4 10 73 70 596 828 1424

Total 8% 112 93 53 75 44 61 284 486 5787 8489 14276
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(Table 6.1.5) Suicidal Assessment in 2008
(®6.1.5) “EZN\FRPENERCHITMEHR

Suicidal Accessment 2008 2007
BB & BEM % IF % |UZREE| % |THE| % |T#HEH| %
Imminently Suicidal = 49 0.45 54 0.50 2 0.02 105 0.97 131 1.20

Suicidal with Plan & 133 1.23 208  1.92 2 0.02 343 3.17 412 3.77
Suicidal Idea {& 536 4.95 872 8.05 17 0.16 1425 13.16 1561 14.27
No Suicidal Idea £ 3435 31.71 5053 46.65 36 0.33 8524 78.70 8335 76.18
N/A N A 214 1.98 209 1.93 11 0.10 434  4.00 502 4.58

Total #80 4367 40.32 6396 59.05 68 0.63 10831 100 10941 100

(Table 6.1.6) Hotline Volunteers Pre-service Training

(% 6.1.6 ) BAIR S TREATEIH

B A2 £ 0 A B (58 — P& B Bl %)

Starting from July StH&+ AL (HH—F) 45 HA 52 A
Starting from July S N\FEXAE (HI—F) 46 A 77 N
(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training
(R 6.1.7 ) BRHR TIEREIR
Month A f} Type ##i | No. of Sessions EF 8
New members training programme Training 1
January HEEIEFAE - HBRETEGNE alR
1H Visiting Jocky Club Harmony Home Visit 7
DEMFEZR - BERERS "
February | Deconstruct your attitude and skills of counselling Sharing 1
2R — B RETHNDEE - EEIRIN/OE var
New members training programme Training 1
MEEEEMHE - HBEZTIEHNE ElES
Retreat Camp Training
MR 2007 RBE e 3l 4% 1

Visiting TWGHs Jockey Club Integrated Service

Centre (Tin Shui Wai) ;{hls%t 1
SBRE=RESERKEHFRBE DO o
New members training programme Training )
MEEREE - HEETEaNHE Al R
May Solution Foused Therapy Training 4
58 SHREMAER Al %R
Case Sharing Sharing 1
BRERAZE - BESBE  NAFAZ a2
Supporting Team of HKCEE and HKALE students Training 3
GEWB SR/ alll#R
June New members training programme Training )
6 7 MEEREME - HEETEDHE ElESS
Visiting Suicide Prevention Service Training 1
2HERIR AR
July New members training programme Training )
7H MEEREE - HEET LS HE AR
August New members training programme Training )
8 A MEEEEHE - HEERTEMNE alll#R
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(Table 6.1.7) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(R 6.1.7) BigHR TERAIR

New members training programme Training 1
MEEREHE - HEETEaHE ELESS
Group Leaders Training Workshop Training 1
September R ITIES Bl
98 Case sharing Sharing 1
TEEARERBPD  BESZES D=
Meditation Class Training 10
SR AR
Workshop on Problem-gambling & Wealth Management Training 1
October  #1% ~ B T(Fif ELESS
104 Visit to Bradbury Hospice Visit 1
SEATEEREDL wah
New members training programme Training 1
HeEREE - HERTERNE AR
November th . . .
18 45 pre-serwce.volunteer traing Graduation Trainin
8
Ceremon){ & Plnner 3l 1
45 IRXREHME ’
New members training programme Training 5
MEEREE - HERTEHHE A 7R
Day Trip Training 5
December | E# XI5 L1FH AR
12 H Councilors training programme 2008 Training 9
BEEEFIMRZ 2008 BLESS
Emotion sharing, Financial Tsunami Sharing 1
TRBRIBRTELZE DE

(Table 6.1.8) Hotline Volunteers In-service Training

(%6.1.8) MGREHERN

(A) No. of Member EE&=F

| Mae= | Femalex |

Total &1 71 13 4
(B) Age Distribution #5453
| MaeZ [  Ffemalex |
20-24 1 3
25-34 13 33
35-44 19 28
45-54 28 57
55+ 10 13
Total & 71 134
(C) Year of Service FRISEE

—EBIT Below 1 Year 27 44
2-3 £ /years 8 22

4-5 £F /years 7 22

6-7 & /years 6 7

8-9 4F /years 4 9
1043 L /10 years or above 19 30
Total & 71 134
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(D) Education Level HB1EE

University / College RE2ZH K=H 42 67
Post-Secondary J8%} 3 11
Secondary School A& 12 21
Others EAh 14 35
Total &§# 71 134
(F) Service Hours IRFSEFE
50 /N LA / Below 50 hrs 16 32
51-100/)7\&F / hours 29 57
101-200/)\EF / hours 25 44
201-300/)\Es / hours 1 1
300/N\EFLLE / hours above 0 0
Total &+ 71 134

(F) Occupation EZE

| Male® | Ffemalek |

Blue collars

1 AR 4 0
Dlsictplénarles 8 4
ACEREREX
Education
5 13
HER
Educational & Psychology 1 1
BEHOEER
Housewife
= g =1 1
REF I 0 ?
Information Technology 9 1
BEEx
Mefi@ 1 2
EER
Medical
o 3 9
BER
Merchant
A 2 3
Retired
B AR 5 7
Self-employed ) 1
B
Social Service Field 5 15
Tt & AR5
Student
iy 0 5
Unemployed
(EE = 2 3
White collars
5 SRR 2! >
Academic
2R 0 0
Others
Hit 3 12
Total &+ 71 134
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(Table 6.1.9) Visiting Organization
(F®6.1.9) SMEHHIBIRES

January

1H

February
2R

March
3R

April
48

May
58

June

6

July
7R

October
108

26

Visiting People/Organization

RELE /118

Student of Chu Hai College
wEEREE

Mrs. Helen Fujumoto

BA K

Student of United International College, Hong Kong
Baptist University (Phone interview)

FERBHABRERSA (BFEHM )
Department of Health (Phone interview)

i BRI ()

Student of Hong Kong Polytechnic University

BT RESL

SCIC staffs

BREHEERORE

Student of HKCC, Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BTAREE FERGERBREE

Mr. Lai, Hong Kong Police College
(Phone interview)

BBEREM - R4 (BFEHM)

Placement student of Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BTABEESE

Mr. Tsang, The Hong Kong Institute of Education
EAHEER - 8L

Students of Diploma of Hotel Management, City
University of Hong Kong
BRHHASBEEEXREE

Students of Pentecostal School

haghess

Placement student of Hong Kong Polytechnic University
BTREEESL

Placement students of Hong Kong University
BEBABEEEL

Students of Associate Degree, Social work department,
Hong Kong Baptist University
RERBHTRAIZL24

Hong Kong Community Chest

BBt

Student Union of Hong Kong Polytechnic University
(Phone Interview)

BTREZ24A S (BFEHMH )

Caritas Macau

RFIAE - £z

Miss Lok, City University of Hong Kong (Phone interview)

WA - B/ME (BFEHA )

Placement students of City University of Hong Kong
WHASERSE

United College, Chinese University of Hong Kong
AR EED

Hong Kong Caritas Tuen Mun Community Centre

BB TP RAD
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Purpose

B

SBHK services & volunteers sharing
B G TERELRRIZ
SBHK service

A2 AR

Suicide Problem of Youth
EABEPFERTRAHUE

Statistic of suicide cases in Hong Kong
EAREBREER

Volunteers sharing

Operation of Hotline Service
R B BB

Purpose, structure and operation of SBHK
TRAGRERE  #ig  EBET(F
Information of HK suicide cases

EARREBRER

Volunteers sharing
EIRBA=Z

Services of SBHK

BRI

Operation and services of SBHK
TRASEELRE

Services of SBHK and volunteers sharing
TRAGIHEEINZ

Service of SBHK

TRAGRELEE

Service of SBHK

TBABRY

Service and operation of SBHK

TRAGRELEF

Service of SBHK
TBARE R

Sulcide Problem of Youth
EAELFEERME

Service of SBHK and volunteers sharing
RASERBREINZ

Operation and purpose of Hotline Service
EARRRRBEFRRE

Service of SBHK

RBAG RS

Causes of youth suicide and SBHK services
TRBELEERRRRAERE

Service of SBHK

REARRS

No. of

Visitors

AR

20

30

35



Month Visiting People/Organization
Rt REhE /18
Placement student of The University of Hong Kong
BERRBEERE

Students of Social Work Department, City University of

November Hong Kong
1A HhAEEIREE

The Suicide Prevention Centre of Taiwan and The
Department of Health, Hong Kong

BERRIATLLELEE

Volunteers of Ipoh Befrienders, Malaysia
BRADBRREREEL

Social Welfare Department

HEEHNE

Hong Kong Institute of Youth Studies
BEHEETEMERL

(Table 6.1.10) Community Talks
(%6.1.10 ) HoBE

Ning Po College
B33 /\ES
November *52%

1A

Cognitio College (Kowloon)

XEER (NE)

Ning Po College
BRAS

Cognitio College (Kowloon)

XEER (NE)

Kwai Chung Public Estate

SRR

Hong Kong Federation of Women'’s Centres
FRRLRE

Agency of Volunteer Service

EBTFRRR - ZTEIRARDO

January

The Dharmasthiti Group
EERE

Hong Kong Lutheran Social Service,
Lutheran Church, Hong Kong Synod

EARBELEREE - BEERRER

- Leo Club of Queensway
SEFENTE

November Youth Centre in Cheung Chau
1A RNBZREELERD

Purpose No of R
= Visitors ﬁ%
AE i
Operation of Hotline Service 9 e
B IRES =
Services of SBHK and the promotion ‘
methods 5 Iéjl‘,
EWARBHREMSE p
Service of SBHK EFI
BEAGRE € i
Hotline Service 1
HERAPORTS
Service of SBHK /
TRAE R
Service of Hotline Centre 25
T IRRR RS

. Target and No.
Targets |  Month Organization Theme of I§artici ants
e HERSTMAR

Walk along with you — Teen Volunteers
Training Scheme 2008

BB RARERE L7 lRE%12008
Walk along with you — Teen Volunteers
Training Scheme 2008

AR T35t 812008
Walk along with you — Teen Volunteers
Training Scheme 2008

WA TRAREE T Rt #2008
Walk annghwith you — Teen Volunteers
Training Scheme 2008
BT ARERE TR5%2008

Service Day at Kwai Chung Public Estate
SRR A

Falsehoods of suicide and the estimation of
suicide crisis

BRSREEREHETG

Foundation of Volunteer Service Management
EBTFERRERRE

Seminar — How to prevent suicide and
restore the value otp the society
Yigtmitag -

kL B E R S EES

How to prevent suicide

LULCIREIASESS

Emotion Sharing Group
PABBDBREHENZE

Sweet Home, Sweet Heart - Workshop
FEILEER

160

80

62

96

35

20

30

45

23

24

30

[ 27
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(Table 6.1.11) Mass Media
(Fo6.1.11) EHiE

Month Programme (Theme) Organization
A EFE & (X5) 118

The changes of seeking help after the financial crisis
(Phone Interview)

18 mmscran R (Bine) A B
The changes of seeking help after the financial crisis and
suggestions to people who are affected. (Phone Interview)
BRSNS RE SRS ALORS (BT R

How parents handle children with suicidal ideas. ATV
BRAXBNARBEEERERITR M ELR

How senior volunteers help with suicide prevention. Cable TV
BREREITHERTEN®E BRER
“Should do” and “Should not do” when helping people with Hong Kong Commercial
suicidal crisis. (Phone Interview) Broadcasting

eV BREEA LT LIENEZMNATEEE (EFEHM) N GE L=

Cases and handling skills of romantic relationships or sex problems.  The Interactive Channel TV
BRRBERMNERREEZR - FREREETS A R

June Spot Project (Phone Interview) Oriental Daily News

B AN E ( BRERA R ) RI5 AW

How the candidates of HKCEE handle stress South China Morning Post
ERESEMAEmEEN MERR

Causes of professionals suicide and the statistic of Hong Kong
suicide cases (Phone Interview) Seelts e Cults

BRRELSSEEATERNEREASSBET (SE5HE) T

The statistic of Hong Kong suicide cases and help seeking
information (Phone Interview) Sects & Cults

ABERBTRRBIER (BEHH ) T
August  The trend of youth suicide (Phone Interview) South China Morning Post
SOEERBRGE (EFEHME ) A 2E
The phenomenon of elderly suicide (Phone Interview) South China Morning Post
BERREEBRRAR(BEHM) FERR

The relationship between financial depression and the number
of help seeking (Phone Interview)

R A B SR B PEOR E (B ) R

Change of the number of help seeking after the close down of
Lehman Brothers holdings Inc. (Phone Interview)

January Metro Daily News

Oriental Daily News

21)UdD) AUINOH - SINOJTY IDIAYIS

Hong Kong Headline

Oriental Daily News

EWENEBRBER AT KRHRPIRE (WS ) FEH
Number of teaching staffs” help seeking after September HKET
(Phone Interview) s

Bt o AREAHMA R T (BB HREE

Changes of help seeking condition after the Financial crisis.
(Phone Interview) PN
EWOBBH TRYIRNKSE (EHEH) AT

Help seeking condition after the Financial crisis (Phone Interview) Hé)rré%ggans%iggorg?el_rtcc;al

BREREHN TR ARIIR (B ) mEEa

Causes of youth suicide and the condition of help seeking
(Phone Interview)

Ta Kung Pao

October
104

Oriental Daily News

ENEEADREERREER (BiEH ) ek
Changes of help seeking after DBS announced the arrangement

of Lehman Brothers’ bond (Phone Interview) Wen Wei Po
EHERBITAMASREEEESFHEA—F  RBERHRE X ER

(i)

__ 28
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R {# EiR & (XM ) s

November

11 8

December

128

Strengthen Yourselves (In the Financial Tsunami) The Interactive Channel TV
BEEER(SHEET ) OEER

Changes of financial help seeking in the last 10 years
(Phone Interview)

B 10 FAOEREIERIB (L (BHEHR) FBHR
Changes of help seeking during the Financial Tsunami
(Phone Interview)

Hong Kong Economic Times

Hong Kong Economic Times

BB RER T REE RO (BEHH) ek Rk
How SBHK deals with the Financial Tsunami (Phone Interview) Hong Kong Economic Times
BARSRSETASHEE A (BFEHM ) BBEKE AW
How SBHK is affected as the Community Chest and the

resources reduce after the Financial Tsunami ATV
THRERMAREENIEHEBWTE  BEFELEIF - 5F M ER
BASIT ARG ET

How to curb the suicide cases and the family tragedies

MR B /R : Fccon TV
(}—g’ilgnsee?#tlgrgvice(\);)dltlon during the Financial Tsunami Wen Wii Po
EHSRERTRYARER (BEHR) —

(Table 6.1.12) Overseas Conference and Visits

(Reo6.1.12) B EE

Month Theme of Conference / Visit Organization
A EREE 3 / BREAHEE

November International Association of Science Parks

118

IASP World Conference 2008 B TERS B e

(Table 6.1.13) Mass Programme
(%6.1.13) KBES)

Period Name of Programme
HEA EEEE

June Sharing after Sichuan Earthquake
6 A MY — DHRNBE 2ZS

Soul Caring Services Day

LR FIREAR 75 B

July Happy Tutor Training Programme
7H TRELE Rl R
Soul reconstruction after Sichuan Earthquake
M REOBEREES
Soul Caring Services Day
August O BB RIS H
8 H Happy Tutor Training Programme
TRELE gl R
November Soul Caring Services Day
118 DEBEERAEHE
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6.2 LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE EMMA LEUNG (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction

Life Education Centre (LEC) was established in 2002. With the generous sponsorship from the Hong Kong Jockey Club
Charity Trust Fund, LEC was able to continue its “Suicide Prevention Education Project”. Through outreaching life
education programs such as talks and workshops, Life Ambassador training, Suicide Prevention Resources Library and
publications of life education materials, we encouraged people to cherish life and care for other people.

Not long ago when facing “the SARS”, “the South Asian Tsunami” and “the Sichuan Earthquake”, people could strive
to survive and help others to overcome their difficulties. What brought the differences that, when facing the “Financial
Tsunami”, people would easily give up their lives. The change in attitudes reflects “a flash of mind" between pessimistic
thought and to be resilience in life. Life education aims to facilitate people to make a good choice for their livings.

Our Services

People at work or at school face challenges or stress. Educating people with good life management and suicide intervention
skills are some of the best ways to meet the needs of society. For this purpose, LEC is set up to provide outreaching life
education programs for enterprises and schools since its establishment.

Talks and Workshops
In the year of 2008, we provided 61 talks, 15 workshops and 4 Follow-up Groups with a total number of 10,395 audients.

Follow-up Groups

To provide in-depth stimulation for participants of talks, we supplemented our talks with Follow-up Group services
in 2008. Different Follow-up Groups are formed in primary and secondary schools under the theme of “Emotion
management”, “Peer counselling” and etc. Each group consisted of 6-8 sessions. Group members can learn positive life
attitudes from the activities and share their views. This allows them to have better understanding and self-reflection on the
meaning of the main themes.

Life Ambassadors Training

We conducted the 14™ and 15™ Life Ambassadors Training Courses in 2008. A total of 40 volunteers joined our Life
Ambassadors volunteer force. We cooperated with and accepted referrals from the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre, the
SAGE Mrs. Wong Wha San Hostel for the Elderly, and the Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council (Shamshuipo District
Elderly Community Centre) to provide services for their clients who were being isolated and having emotional problem.

Life Ambassadors visited 110 clients throughout the year. Among them, 30 Life Ambassadors joined the “Alzheimer
Assessment Training” organized by the Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council. They assisted in regular Home-Visit
assessment and the follow up service for their clients. Some experienced ambassadors also assisted in the publication of
the SBHK newsletters “Life Interflow” and in organizing our community education programmes.

Hong Kong Jockey Club Suicide Prevention Resources Library

In order to make our library more resourceful and user-friendly to the general public, LEC made a great effort during
the year to expand the variety of collection and its coverage. We collected various indigenous, local or international
publications related to suicide prevention and life education which included brochures, leaflets, books, reports, video
tapes, VCDs and play Kkits.

In 2008, there were 2,022 library visitors. Among them 495 had borrowed materials from the library.

Publications

Up to the end of 2008, LEC had published 7 brochures and 2 teaching kits: “Suicide Crisis Assessment and Intervention
Training Manual” and “Peer Counselling Training Kit”. The “Suicide Crisis Assessment and Intervention Training Manual”
shares skills and techniques in crisis intervention, and the “Peer Counselling Training Kit” contains different recommended
activities for conducting peer counselors training.
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With more than six years of experiences, we understand that life education needs time to be nourished and grow. We
realize the importance and effect of sharing real-life cases, which could enhance the promotion of public awareness and
reflection on the meaning of life. As there is a shortage of local life education teaching materials, LEC tried to produce
not only brochures, but also audio-visual material. A DVD named “Spot on Life” and a computer game “Totemotion”
is expected to be published in 2009. We hope that they will enrich the life educational resources, and more intimately
encourage the public to face their lives and to handle their emotions with more positive attitudes.

The 35 minutes DVD “Spot on Life” is divided into three scenes: “The Regeneration” by Ms Lau Siu Cheung; “The
Transformation” by Dr. Joe Leung and “The Blessing” by Ms Esther Lo. They are all brave warriors of life. In the DVD, they
tell us how they found the way out from their struggling experience.

LEC also published the 54" & 55™ SBHK newsletter “Life Interflow” covering topics on “Postnatal Depression” and “Stress
at Crossroad” respectively. “Postnatal Depression” explored the emotional changes and needs of women after giving birth.
“Stress at Crossroad” looked at how the youths were facing problems in their family, school and personal growth so as to
promote awareness for understanding and supporting the youths.

Agency Visit

Ten schools and agencies visited LEC in 2008 to understand how life education service is provided in Hong Kong.

Cooperation with Mass Media

The dissemination of positive life messages through mass media are inevitably effective and would benefit the society as a
whole. Hence, it is our policy to work closely with mass media. Apart from the literature media, we handled six electronic
media interviews, two of them were live-broadcasting programs during which we introduced our Life Ambassador
volunteer service.

Conclusion

“When there is life, there is hope”. LEC has been serving the community with life educational messages since its
establishment in 2002. We carried out a number of creative activities to promote such message to the public. We hope that
everyone could be strong and resilience when facing their challenges in lives. Hence, they could take good care of their
lives and would not consider committing suicide as a means to solve their problems. In future, we will continue to carry
out our mission in suicide prevention through more stimulation in activities and programs. We look forward that everyone
could ‘spot on life’ and understand the treasure of it.

- B 3 B HF — i 34 §¢ =9
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6.2 EHHEBERL

al
EBABERON2002F5 A FEBIEEEFSAEETESNEY  RATHLEEREE
T8l - BIBINEBERE - RENE - 2EEMREIR BLEREREESENMAMRESA
BEE  AUBEMENER2HEMIEERNTIF B2 EEs  BELR -

CEEE - B P, TEREWL ST W)IE R AZBEEORE - UM RK S B
BIA - HERS - RAEEYH SHEW.F SEETAC—MEARMNREE - RRE—SZH
MESE - BRMREEGNE D - £ HE - ERPEATUE—SZE  BEEREY -

R : SMRIBE ~ REXNNE  BEESAEEN - EERRAVRIE

EHRAR  RERBER  ARBERSEAHBNABE  ATEELENREE  WIREXE
RAO—EMSNER RIS R HERRRRS - fI41 - SEHBE - TEHRMIENIS  EE8L
BBAL - ERHBRRE -

MERI(ES

TE2008F1-12 A8 PO HEBE T 61 HBHEE S 15FT/EH - 4@REN/NE - BRI ABGE
10,395 A - BEEIE » AI2EHE -

BRE N

BRCEEBEENRY - 2008 FFE - RERENERY - ERETFERNBRBPT T EEE
By THREEY,SNE 5688  BESWULEEHRETERIT LM - ERANEREBE
BRENEE -

PIStE o K fE L 153
AEITHNTE - POLUNERRNRE T B REGRE,H - BREBRERIZREFASNESH
BARMABENRBA - EEPAEFTEBENRENETT - MALRBRTES - RIETEMBIRIEMH -

TE20084F » "RREABAME  FBMHTE 14T 158 HEBT 400 KFE - BEAPOLTREHLE
EEBERYE - PODHEEBRCEEERL ERGIEMRAZABES S HES RS RR
HREBBHOAE  BXEN  RHBEERE RZIXEBENRBHREHFIRE - JEBR
HEFTNOMBRBHER - EPA30MAESH T BSZHEEHN " BEMAETE I8 - HEE
ITRFIAE - MBRERNAREEGE " ERN NER  U2EAGHEREED -
EEERERMERERFEER

RIBIMEEBNRSI D - ESBEROL—ERNBESENERE  LEERENEERER - BF
BAAKRETZREAMIIIMNIEREAMERAEGRENER  8FE/NMIT  HARBE - FE ¥
R BRENTRS - DUt R ATER -

E2008 4 - EEENERARR2,022 A MERBEERRBERBIABITIE 495 A -

HITRIE

Z)2008 FJE - OB T 7 A/NMBF R 20  (BRCETESEE) JIRFME (EmRE
WEIR-BZME) - (BRCETERERE) IRFMERKIZASBEELEEE S HAER
T - MAEMPBEHSIR-HHME) BETIRERTNERMNER - WERSHME 5
MESE » ERAR T EERER -

REE (EEKE)
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FoFZNRBRT  PAIAEHEERFTERHAREZBEMNURN  EEREINEAEENIZ © &
BRHEBARRBEDEE - ARERALREMNESEEAZM AL - POE2008 FFRBHENFTIIF
BREXTERFE  SH RELH  VELREBEBR ) BREEEUCK - FAFTR 2009 F5THK -
MESELHHBEER  USBHEAL  LIEMRERHAFLEERITE -

TR  HBEHRERISDE  DR=-EXE "TBLE BB LL s THE RXKEBELLRE
BIEMBLL  B=U4ERBELIREDZTEHEERNKE -

RO 2008 FHAR Y B 54 R55 i (EmRn) - TEDARERNEE , T =20NWED, -
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2008 5t RE R RBERHEHF
Service Output of Life Education Centre 2008 (Talks)

B
ha e i RE o
Primary School Sy o Parents Total
Tertiary School
AE
No. of 4,349 5,059 257 298
Participants

No. of Seminar

2008 SBEAH—B
No. of Participants (Talks)

93U uoneINPy 97 - S1YO4IY IDIAYIS

RERKE
Secondary &
Tertiary School

5059
RE
Parents
257
JhNER H#iE
Primary School Agency
4349 298
2008 RE/MERFEHF

Service Output of Life Education Centre 2008 (Follow-up Group)
Total SHES - 480 Total SHAE: 39A

E 5 Topic Al No. of Visitor H % Target
B ) = EhABA
Peer Counselling F.3-F.6 student
S . GEELN T3
Peer Counselling F.3-F.6 student
mEEE . =
Emotional Management F.2 student
] » GEELN T3

Peer Counselling F.3-F.6 student
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2008 TELARRFEHF
Service Output of Life Education Centre 2008 (Workshops)

Total SHIZGH : 1585 Total AR : 393 A

* &8 Topic A® No. of Visitor
EOEERRNE 0 RE
Suicide and Depression of Youth Parent
BRI 5275 " th L
Problem Solving F.2 Student
XEEHEZXANEERCERELF 36 A
Emotional Support and Suicide Crisis Intervention of Youth Teacher
#IBS o x5
How Parents Communicate With Children Parent
R . e
Suicide Prevention Teacher
EET LI » RE
Emotion Management of Children Parent
BT LI ) 5
Emotion Management of Children Parent
SR " T
Suicide Prevention Social Worker
ERNFEERER 20 HED
Awarenss on the Cause and Slgnal of Suicide Teacher
sl SESME " B
Mentor Scheme Adolescent
BRI ER ] 14 AL
Stress Management Public
MR DT ERHE i R
Life Education in Class Teacher
DR AN 39 Rk
Handling Emotions in Family Parent
DTG » IN—F NN
Handling Emotions in Family P.1-P.6 Student
B A st & 16 R—E=fREL

Mentor Scheme F.1-F.6 Student

2008 BT E A K ELE
Life Ambassadors Training 2008

HA%Y BEA BEF 8 EMAR
Phase Period Training hours Target No. of Participant

S+ TR E K E ) £25I13E

@ 2008/7/17 - tEAL
The 14 .L.lfe Ambassador 9008/9/13 22 Public 20
Training Course
[N ifz“
%ﬂ}iieﬁv?5‘}‘“/Lr:e$Amjk§fs;dof”H AT AE) = 22 HEAL 20
L 2008/9/13 Public
Training Course
Total @A 40 A
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2008 IS 1EE f K (5B EN / BRFE

Life Ambassadors Services 2008

S{FHAE FEEREE
Cooperating Organization No. of Case

BAEHEE RO .
Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
EFRGTEMRAZAGS 59
SAGE Mrs Wong Wha San Hostel For The Elderly
MEWE SRS FERAEERBE DO 4
The Neighborhood Advice-Action Council (Sham Shui Po District Community Centre)

Total #88 110

2008 EIERERE
The Resource Library 2008

f&FA AR No. of borrowings

A{# BB AR AEE . BiR
Month No. of users Audio and Acfvﬂii’s*fms Exhibition
Visual Materials Board
2008-01 107 37 3 0 0
2008-02 145 55 0 0 0
2008-03 90 28 0 0 0
2008-04 56 36 9 0 0
2008-05 225 64 8 0 0
2008-06 344 55 15 0 0
2008-07 388 54 2 0 1
2008-08 410 43 1 0 0
2008-09 108 18 0 0 1
2008-10 44 26 0 0 0
2008-11 62 22 1 0 0
2008-12 43 16 0 0 0
Total #81 2022 454 39 0 2
2008 AT RUE
Publications 2008
kR B {7 [ E bW
Published Month Content Format
1 s 5 54 A DR - EANEE SR -EHBRM
’ The 54" Life Interflow- Postnatal Depression SBHK Newsletter- Life Interflow
, AF BEBBN R 35
: Introduction of Talk Services Leaflet
: 45 4 PREE TSR BME
’ Peer Counselling Training Training Kit
., . DR - £ RHE DL E RN B
: Care Gift Home- Introduction of LEC Product Leaflet
: 5 EEED NARBNR iR
’ Introduction of LEC Group Leaflet
) e %55 LD - ZRONEN SRR
: The 55" Life Interflow- Stress at Crossroad SBHK Newsletter- Life Interflow
, A EHHEBLBBNR #5R
: Introduction of LEC Services Leaflet
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2008 FREIEA L EE
Agency Visits 2008

B HisaE EE N
Month Name of Agencies Target No. of Participants

PAEEERFAZFTPL(ZEER)

Januar Caritas Adult & Higher Education Centre Student 20
Y (Tsuen Wan Day School)
18 REEERFAZF PO - BERRE =
Januar Caritas Institute for Further & Adult Education Adolesﬁcent 25
Y Youth Pre-employment Training Programme
2 ESATASE LB B o
February Community College of City University Adolescent
45 2 E ER RERKE »
April Pak Tin Graceful Group Children and Family
87 BB AR B S
August The Chinese University of Hong Kong Student
9H BB AE e .
September The City University of Hong Kong Student
95 F A D @ .
September The City University of Hong Kong Student
107 EBAR ma ,
October The University of Hong Kong Student
15 EBAHAR B :
November The City University of Hong Kong Student
1A EBAR B ,
November The University of Hong Kong Student

2008 £ HHER L BIRREthELRiEE
Mass Media and Other Parties Interviews of Life Education Centre 2008

BE3 BhRH S BRRE fiexk
Date Organization Content of Interview Format

= \ RiZEE
EEBL-ARTE BIEERE : ;
2008-06-06 RTHK- Civil Society Life Ambassadors Live Eroadcastmg
rogram
= == 71 uL:léEEII'JEH% ”%iz_ﬁﬂ:ﬂ» S = D
2008-06-23 n igaﬁ_%{ﬁ#& ' Introduce the Peer Counselling X?—%&%
Sing Tao Daily - Education Traini : Literature
raining Kit
s EHE LAERR N
-HT R E
2008-07-15 . RR-MARFER Exchange of Life Education and Peer ST S
ing Po- East New Territories ] Literature
Counselling
20081028 EBICE AR 0T S XFHE
Hong Kong Economic Times How to Face the Financial Tsunami Literature
2 008-11-04 ESIEE AR BERS XF
Hong Kong Economic Times Counselling Service Literature
. S 5 A | BB BUBEE
2008-11-28 RTI—/|K Channel 5 Life Ambassador Trainings and Live Broadcasting
Services Program
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6.3 SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE HELEN LUI (CENTRE-IN-CHARGE)

Introduction

2008 was the seventh year the Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre (SCIC) in operations, providing core services of suicide
crisis intervention and management, intensive counselling and therapeutic and support groups. During the year, SCIC also
continued to offer support and counselling services to aftercare cases, the family and friends of the individuals with suicide
risk or unfortunately committed suicide. It's worth special mention that SCIC has allocated more human resources to the
“Dandelion Project” which promotes more proactive and earlier support to suicide survivors.

In the meantime, SCIC recognizes the undesirable impacts of suicide problem on youths and the increasing population
of using Internet for communications. Many of them like to discuss the suicide issue and share with peers their views on
the net. Therefore, by mid-2008 SCIC initiated a project called “Suicide Prevention On Internet (SPOT)” to identify these
“hidden young people” who express suicidal intent on the net with the aim of early detection of suicide risk so that early
preventive service can be extended to them.

Casework Service

Number of Crisis Cases

The major task of SCIC is to provide crisis intervention and intensive counselling services to suicidal persons with moderate
and high suicide risk. At the same time, we offered 24-hour consultation and referral service for frontline volunteers and
professionals from different sectors. The total number of crisis cases handled in 2008 was 1,314.

Gender and Age

Among these 1,314 crisis cases, there were 463 male and 850 female clients. The male to female ratio is approximately
1:1.8. Almost half (48.6%) of the service users fell between the age range of 30 and 49, and 84.8% between that of 20
and 59. For those aged under 20 and over 60, there was a slight increase from 5.4% or 69 clients and 5.5% (71 clients) to
5.5% (72 clients) and 6.3% (83clients) respectively. (Details in Table 6.3.1 and Figure 6.3.1)

Presenting Problems

The numbers of cases distressed by the top two types of problems - situational problem and suicidal problems of their
family members or friends - are almost the same, 216 cases (16.4%) and 213 cases (16.2%) respectively. 209 cases (15.9%)
were by their marital problems, 154 cases (11.7%) by financial problems, 137 cases (10.4%) by other family problems,
118 cases (9%) by romantic relationship problems and 116 cases (8.8%) by mental or physical health problems.

Compared to the figures of last year, there were an increase in cases which were distressed by financial and unemployment
problems increased by 10% (from 161 cases in 2007 to 177 in 2008), likely attributed to the economic tsunami in second
half of 2008.  (Details in Table 6.3.2 and Figure 6.3.2)

Risk Level

There were 627 (47.7% of total cases) and 272 (20.7%) cases assessed by referrers as moderate and high risk respectively.
After the first session of intervention through telephone or face-to-face counselling by SCIC, the number of cases assessed
with moderate and high risks were 563 (42.9%) and 25 (1.9%) respectively. In the other words, the total number
of moderate and high risk cases dropped from 899 to 588 (68.4% to 44.8%). The high-risk cases alone decreased
significantly by 91%. (Details in Table 6.3.3 & 6.3.4 and Figure 6.3.3 & 6.3.4).

Referrers and Service Partners

SCIC continued to work closely with the frontline workers from different sectors, including government departments, non-
government organizations, hospitals, police force, schools and other community organizations, by providing round-the-
clock service for referrals and consultations. In 2008, 473 cases (36%) were referred by social workers, 427 cases (33.3%)
by service users who self-approached our service, 147 cases (11.2%) by those distressed by suicidal family members and
friends, 118 cases (9%) by hotline volunteers, 50 cases (3.8%) by medical staff and 40 cases (3%) by police. Besides case
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referral, SCIC also worked with our service partners intensively and provided 322 consultations during the year. (Details in
Table 6.3.5 and Figure 6.3.5)

Group Work Service

Responding to the service need of our service users, SCIC has conducted 5 therapeutic groups (29 sessions), 3 support
groups (45 sessions), and 2 volunteering groups (6 sessions) in this year. (Details in Table 6.3.6)

Service Promotion, Experience Sharing and Training Workshops

SCIC continued to provide service promotion and training workshops to all interested parties such as social workers,
medical professionals, teachers, students, volunteers and other community organizations. Training areas included the
Hong Kong suicide problems, suicidal symptoms, suicide risk assessment and suicide crisis intervention skills. Meanwhile,
SCIC also received numerous local and overseas professional and community group for exchanging knowledge and
experience in suicide crisis intervention work. In 2008, we hosted the visits by the Department of Health, The Suicide
Prevention Center and Taoyuan Lifeline Association, Taiwan. Moreover, we also actively participated in the 3rd Asia Pacific
Regional Conference of International Association for Suicide Prevention. (Details in Table 6.3.7)

“Live the Rainbow"” Service (i IIERFE)

In the recent years, there were approximately a thousand people a year committed suicide in Hong Kong. According to Dr.
Edwin Shneidman, arguably the founder of the modern Suicidology, at least 6 persons would be affected by one suicide
person. The suicide survivors would likely face psychological trauma to some extent and have higher suicide risks than the
general public.

SCIC therefore established as early as in September 2004 the first support group for suicide survivors in Hong Kong, which
was renamed later as the “Live the Rainbow Group”. This support group effectively provides a trustful and secure platform
for the suicide survivors to heal from their grief, pain and emotional disturbance with mutual support, and transition to a
more positive life in rainbow colours.

In the year 2008, on top of the regular services, SCIC further strengthened the service for the suicide survivors through
the “Dandelion Project”. About three hundred suicide survivors were contacted about the introduction of the Project and
subsequently more than 30 have received the outreaching, counselling and support group services in the year.

The 3rd Asia-Pacific Regional Conference of International Association for
Suicide Prevention

SCIC has actively participated in the Conference which was held in Hong Kong from 31 October to 3 November 2008 and
carried the theme of “Suicide Research and Prevention in Times of Rapid Change in Asia: Opportunities and Challenges”.

Through both the oral and poster presentations, SCIC has shared its experience and best practices in suicide intervention
and prevention services with other participants. The sharing was most valuable and has caught a lot of interests in the
Conference as a suicide survivor representing SCIC and his support group to share in person in an oral presentation of
what they have gone through and how the SCIC programme has helped in the healing journey.

Not only the presentation was a breakthrough for the survivor himself and for SCIC or the organization, it is also very
encouraging to the survivors group members, other suicide survivors and the professionals in this field.

SPOT

The current young generation loves to surf, connect friends and express themselves on the net. For this reason, registered
social workers of SCIC and Hotline volunteers partnered to initiate the project SPOT in June 2008, aiming at identifying
suicidal internet users and bloggers and connecting them with suicide prevention services.

Between June and December of 2008, SPOT has searched through about 60,000 personal blogs and preliminarily
identified more than 170 with suicidal messages. Through active contacts via internet, nearly 110 youth bloggers were
provided with emotional support and counselling.

iR
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Publications

In the year SCIC has published a booklet named “Rekindle your Hope --- a Handbook for Family and Friends of People
survived from Suicide” (EMHE — HREBEBREHRRMWETEIES!) and two pamphlets about how to manage study
stress and how to manage work stress.

Media Interviews

SCIC communicated and collaborated closely with mass media and interested parties to effectively promote to the
community the messages to take the suicide problem seriously, strive for suicide prevention as well as cherishing life. (Details
in Table 6.3.8)

Future Outlook

The economic tsunami was dragging the world economy into a serious recession and Hong Kong was having its fair share
of the impacts. By the end of 2008, investors were shattered, commercial enterprises were laying off staff and cutting
pay, and employees were worrying if they would have the jobs tomorrow. Under this circumstance, more people were
vulnerable to suicide. In response to the situation, SCIC will step up promotion measures including distributing new
pamphlets to advocate positive attitude towards solving problems and looking at challenges, and to seek help proactively.

Meanwhile, with the benefits of four years of experience in working with suicide survivors, SCIC realized the importance
of the “Live the Rainbow Service” in helping suicide survivors in the healing process from negative emotions to positive
coping and revitalization. As its positive impact and effect have been proven, SCIC looks forward to having greater support
from the government and other funding organizations for further developing this service.
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= (Table 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases Served by SCIC in 2008
= (%R63.1)IFF/\FERGHEEDLEHERFRRIEHDHR
I i | x| mv | runideniied | &t
= 0-9 0 1 0 1 0.1%
o) 10-19 49 22 0 71 5.4%
5 20-29 179 82 0 261 19.9%
A 30-39 210 106 0 316 24.0%
%' 40-49 209 114 0 323 24.6%
o 50-59 122 92 0 214 16.3%
O 60-69 33 26 0 59 4.5%
3 70-79 10 10 0 20 1.5%
é 80-89 4 0 0 4 0.3%
@ & (Unidentified) 34 10 1 45 3.4%
<'<:§ #Et Total 850 463 1 1314 100.0%
g.
= (Figure 6.3.1) Age and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2008
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(Table 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2008 iR

(%632) “22\FERBHEERLERERBERLLIA 6E %
ZIRB R X ERE Situational problems 128 88 216 16.44% |
2t A B ERIE Distress caused by suicidal others 137 75 1 213 16.21% E
#E1F P& Marital problem 154 55 0 209 15.91% o
K ERE Financial problem 80 74 0 154 11.72% fe
H{hZREZRRE Other family problems 108 29 0 137 10.43% g
= /5M R Romantic relationship problems 73 45 0 118 8.98% 13
FEH R E Mental health problem 77 39 0 116 8.83% th
B2 E MR Physical health problem 27 25 0 52 3.96% N
& AfI%& Personal problems 20 24 0 44 3.35%

R R ERRSETRE Suicide death of others 32 4 0 36 2.74%
ABREIA R Interpersonal relationship problem 14 5 0 19 1.45%
#Et Total 850 463 1 1314 100.00%

(Figure 6.3.2) Major Problem and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by SCIC in 2008
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(Table 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis
Intervention Centre In 2008

(R63.3) _FE\FERBHEEPOEREREHEER (HENTETTE) &ﬁﬂﬂﬁﬁ'ﬁi

EH# 72 Observed risk level by referrer m A &% Unidentified -

& LOW 279 133 413 31.43%
F MODERATE 407 220 o 627 47.72%
= HIGH 162 110 0 272 20.70%
REEN.A* 2 0 0 2 0.15%
5t Total 850 463 1 1314 100.00%

(Figure 6.3.3) Risk Level (assessed by referrer) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis
Intervention Centre in 2008

(B 6.3.3) “FE\FEREHEEPLRRERCHER (MBNTETTE ) RN HE
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(Table 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
Served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2008

(R 63.4) _FE\FERBHEEPLERERESHBORNEHER (BFRUFTTE ) RIERSHR

VIRIEBERCHERE - . e o

Overall Risk Score after first session A B Unidentified | #Kt Total

K LOW 465 243 1 709 53.96%

 MODERATE 358 205 0 563 42.85%

= HIGH 13 12 0 25 1.90%

ARFEN.A* 14 3 0 17 1.29%
&t Total 850 463 1 1314 100.00%

(Figure 6.3.4) Risk Level after first session of Intervention (by SCIC) and Sex Distribution of Crisis Cases
Served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2008

(B 6.3.4) T \FERLCHEEPLERERESHHORNEHRER (BFPUIE ) RIEHS HE
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(Table 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2008

(%6.3.5) “EEN\FERCHEEN L BHARENRESHE #%
Source of Referral &
¥ & T/E& social worker 321 152 0 36.00% \
H1T3Bh#E Self-Approached 263 174 0 437 33.26% =]
& Family Members & Friends 97 49 1 147 11.19% ot
#4727 T Hotline Volunteer 71 47 0 118 8.98% =
BBz AE Medical Staff 35 15 0 50 3.81% i
3R Police Officer 25 15 0 40 3.04%
fE#EAREZ L SCIC: Crisis caring project 19 6 0 25 1.90% &
SE/AZE3tB] Concern Case 18 3 0 21 1.60% i
Hfth Other 2 0 2 0.15% o
HAD Teacher 1 0 0 1 0.08% i

#5t Total 850 463 1 1314 100.00%

(Figure 6.3.5) Source of Referral of Crisis Cases served by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2008
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(Table 6.3.6) Groups Conducted by Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre in 2008
(%6.3.6) 2008 FEREHEERLLBMRNE

1. &% (#£518) Therapeutic Groups (5 in total)

N#EBTE Group Name BRFEE K Targets

FBEAZE AEIENER B R AR BARENEHE B R

BAZERER RBEPESE
11/2007 - 2/2008 The Pain of Men (2) Ex-group members of “The Pain of Men” and middle-
aged suicidal males suffered from depressive mood
122007 - 172008 BRABA ) UEARNE BRENA L REE
Walking Together in Rainy Days (3) Care takers of suicidal people or suicide attempters

SBAMIGHEREMSEBRSENL

Suicidal women with stress management and mood

R — B RE

TS = Y200 Women Stress Management Group

problems
TEAERER /NMAEERREERFENEEMEHER
4/2008 - 6/2008 T8 AEISIE BYBEERCH ST
Be a Happy Man Ex-group members of “The Pain of Men (2)” and suicidal

males with adjustment problems in their middle age

RBEFRENESMBEERBELZBERERELRS
TEMEH R, - BL/E ANBIEIS  NEEER
Reaching Beyond Horizons — A Men’s Group  Ex-group members of “Be a Happy Man” and suicidal
males with adjustment problems in their middle age

8/2008 - 12/2008

2. ZEM VA (H318) Support Groups (3 in total)

\EETE Group Name BRFFH &K Targets

BFRHR - EEREE RN

A 4
6/2007 - 12/2008 A Support Group for the Caretakers of HEEBERK . .
. . Caretakers of people with Depression
people with Depression
A R AL/ BRERK

/2005 = 1272003 Suicide Survivors Group — Live a Rainbow Suicide survivors

R RAEIMEMZ R BRI Z T

Suicidal women with husbands having extra marital
affairs

FHPU - w2l

/2008 = 10203 A Women'’s Group — Draw a Rainbow

3. B T/vE (#£218) Volunteer Groups (2 in total)

INERE Group Name RFFEH K Targets

JEHRAL/NEE 8 BUBTR A B 975 18 B 7E B R R - (A
BRERAXEMZERMERBEA TR ERRNBEEE
New survivors or people affected by suicide problems
befriended by survivor group members showing their care
and concern to through telephone and visits

e R EE REEABE TSR ECARFLENTHRER

Crisis Carer Volunteer Group Terminated cases followed by crisis carers for half a year

AR T N

U/2008 = 12/2008 Survivors Volunteer Group

6/2008 - 10/2008
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(Table 6.3.7) Training, Visits and Community Programmes of SCIC in 2008
(%6.3.7) 2008 FEREHEBEP MR  FHXRRitEEE

HEA
Date

1/2008

1/2008

1/2008

1/2008

2/2008

2/2008

2/2008

2/2008

3/2008

3/2008

5/2008

5/2008

5/2008

6/2008

6/2008

6/2008

7/2008

7/2008

EBAE/BE

Programme/Theme

WA KRB A B R EHALIIARRE
Training Course on How to Assess and
Help People with Suicidal Risk

RERTVEERGHTE
Suicidal Risk Assessment for
Children and Youth

ORI IERE SRR
Emotional Support Service for the
Residents of Kwai Chung Estate

WA R BB A B R EEALIIAGERE
Training Course on How to Assess and
Help People with Suicidal Risk
o1 ECSEAVN
Suicide Risk Assessment and Crisis
Intervention

TEOEE g
Seminar on “Caring for the Elderly”

BRGHEEZHNE

First-Aid for Suicide Crisis Intervention

BRIEN A

Service Introduction

TBELEE g
Seminar on “Caring for the Elderly”

RERBLEERCHETM
Suicidal Risk Assessment for
Children and Youth

BHEEEBR
Mental Disorder & Suicide

BRE R R 164 R B KA Bt P
Distress of Suicide Survivors and
Ways of Helping Them

RIS A4 K 1% B B B AR A LAl R AR A2
Training course on “How to Assess and
Help People with Suicide Risk”

BReEEEZHE

First-Aid for Suicide Crisis Intervention

BRIENAB AR =

Service Introduction and Experiences

Sharing
AfATT G B BR R B AR
Suicide Risk Assessment and

Crisis Intervention

WS K % B R B R A LI ARERE

Training Course on How to Assess and

Help People with Suicidal Risk

BRIEN AR A SR =
Service Introduction and
Experiences Sharing

R 75 H18

Organization

BREER
Hospital Authority

ABREEHB R IEL L
Hong Kong Centre for Health
Promotion and Disease
Prevention

& RAR

Residents Organization

EZEELT
Kwong Wah Hospital

BEZE S e
Kwong Wah Hospital

BRBEEBFRAR LK
EELERHEE PO
Hong Kong University and Life
Education Centre of SBHK

BN
SBHK

BEBHHAE
City University of Hong Kong
BARFEEEM TR
REEDHBERDL
Hong Kong University and Life
Education Centre of SBHK
BBEEHBRRIEL L
Hong Kong Centre for Health
Promotion and Disease
Prevention
BELMIEERFXEFERRE
Professional Certificate
Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention
BELMIEERBEEERE
Professional Certificate
Programme in Counselling and
Suicide Prevention

[EHEBE T
Kwong Wah Hospital
ISR EERE
The Samaritan Befrienders
Hong Kong

BHBRE
The University of Hong Kong

RE=[r
Tung Wah Group of Hospitals

[EZE RS e
Kwong Wah Hospital

RNEE
Police Station of
Cheung Chau Island

IRF5E &

Service Target

BREERET
Staff of Hospital Authority

NBHE R R
Primary School
Principals and Teachers

ZRIER
Residents of
Kwai Chung Estate
EERELT
Nurses of
Kwong Wah Hospital
FEEEE T
Nurses of Kwong Wah
Hospital

I RARAL
Social Workers and
the Public

EBRELHA T
Police, Nurses, Teachers and
Social Workers
BE2+24
Students of Associate Degree
HIRARATL
Social Workers and
the Public

FREZMRERER
Secondary School
Teachers and Parents

RIZBA
Enrolled Students

EYEL
Enrolled Students

BEERERELT
Nurses of
Kwong Wah Hospital

HEm R T

Teachers and Social Workers

e TFELTRESZEE
Students of Social Work
Master Programme

BT RERM

Social Workers and Teachers

R PrE
Nurses of
Kwong Wah Hospital
BEREEE - NRERZHS
Resort Owners, Residents
and District Councilors and
Councilors Assistants in
Cheung Chau Island

EAEBBANDER LR

50

32

32

84

26

30

38

45

70

30

38

38

78

30

32

78

B

2MAH
No. of
Participants

2008 £ #



BHEA
Date

7/2008
8/2008
9/2008

9/2008
9/2008

10/2008

10/2008
10/2008

10/2008

10/2008

10/2008

11/2008

11/2008

12/2008
12/2008
12/2008
12/2008
12/2008

12/2008

EHAE/BE

Programme/Theme

SRS RN 4B
Exhibition Boards

BRI 4B

Service Introduction

ARG R BB R B AR AL (BERE)

Seminar on Helping People with
Suicide Risk (Cantonese)

WA R BB R B AR EEAL (BBE)

Seminar on Helping People with
Suicide Risk (Mandarin)
BREBAN 4R
Service Introduction

P ORERERDZ

Service Introduction and Experience

Sharing
M e BREANRE

Training Course on Working with

Elderly with Suicidal Tendencies
RN AL
Guidelines for Referrals to SCIC
WfATETE R IR B R BRI AL

Training course on “How to Assess and

Help the Suicidal People”
BB REE &

Training Course on Handling Cases with

Debt Problem

RERBNB

Services Introduction

RSN AR R A BRI
Services Introduction and
Experience Sharing

REEHNEND KRR
Stress and Coping in Elders

AR E A B R ERNRE

Training Course on Working with

Elderly with Suicide Tendencies
BRBNBRBBRDZ
Services Introduction and
Experiences Sharing
BRBNBRRBBRAZ
Service Introduction and
Experiences Sharing

RBNBERRIE

Service Introduction and Experiences

Sharing

AT b R B A B R A LI AR 2

Training course on “How to Assess and

Help the Suicidal People”

AT E K 1% B B B R A 3| AR R

Training course on “How to Assess and

Help the Suicidal People”
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PRF5H4E

Organization

hAHEREERESE
Pentecostal Holiness Church
Ling Hong Assembly Limited
REFEREAZHEF PO
Caritas Institute for Further &
Adult Education
EVETEE s UNE S
The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology
BERERE
The Hong Kong University of
Science and Technology
BmAZ
City University of Hong Kong

B K2

Shue Yan University

HEEANE

Social Welfare Department

AEEZEH
SBHK Hotline Centre

BRE2EROBLM
Oasis of Hospital Authority

AERAR
SBHK Hotline Centre

PEEMEREERLRBESR

ERBAHE P OL—BFRER

Caritas Tuen Mun Community
Education Centre &

Caritas Institute for Further &
Adult Education —

Tsing Yi Evening School
AEBTHEREEER
BR&BIA O
Department of Health and
The Suicide Prevention Center,
Taiwan
ERREHETHERITHER
Department of Social Work
and Social Administration of
Uiniversity of Hong Kong

HEERIE
Social Welfare Department
BEE L AR
Taoyuan Lifeline Association,
Taiwan

WEAL
Youth Outreach
BBRNAREFEEBE
School of Continuing and
Professional Studies, CUHK

EREER
Hospital Authority

FEZERE e
Kwong Wah Hospital

RFHH %

Service Target

WHEREER
Residents in Sha Tin

24
Students

AiEB A

Local Students

A3 2B A
Students from Mainland
3
Students
e
Students

A THMEL
Social Workers and Nurses
HBRETEE
Hotline Volunteer Trainees
=L
Volunteers

BigET
Hotline Volunteers

24
Students

BETHRREER
BB LORE
Representatives from the
Department and the Centre

LIS e
Medical Officers and Nurses

T RELT

Social Workers and Nurses

BREI A4 AR F T
Staff of Taoyuen Lifeline
EMNTREEREE TS

Youth Workers from
Nanhai, Guangzhou

ABRRBRIELE
Students

BEirERE
Medical Staff

Et

Hospital Nurses

2MAH
No. of
Participants

200

40

50

80

61

50

50

50

47

27

60

25

20

42

54



(Table 6.3.8) SCIC Interviews by Mass Media and Other Organizations in 2008

(%6.3.8)2008 FEZBHEEEHROEIREH R EEH

B Bl BEAE
Date Orgamization Content of Interview

4/2008

4/2008

4/2008

4/2008

5/2008

6/2008

6/2008

6/2008

7/2008

7/2008

7/2008

7/2008

8/2008

8/2008

11/2008

11/2008

BMERR
South China Morning Post

BARE®W
Apple Daily
E£25R®
Sing Tao Daily
BHRBETEHBRIE
Hong Kong Lancet, Hong Kong Cable
Television

B
Sing Pao Daily News

EEBEL T ARME,
“Civil Society”
Radio Television Hong Kong

BREANRE
All Radio/TV Stations and Newspapers

B
Ming Pao
B
Ming Pao
BRE®
Apple Daily
B
Sing Pao Daily News
BBKEB®
Hong Kong Economic Times

HERAW
Apple Daily

kS
Ming Pao
BB B &

Hong Kong Economic Times
HEBATRRAOA
“The Way We Are”,
Commercial Radio Hong Kong

S =E

Suicide Pact
ES 1SR4
Suicide Pact
FLEBER
Youth Suicide

BEERMEAY RN EERENTE

Relationship between Suicide Problem in HK and Financial Difficulties as

well as Mass Media
RN ERZEENBRREE

Emotional Adjustment and Suicide Problem after survival from Sichuan

Earthquake

BRFENAR

Services Introduction
AREERES

Annual Press Conference of SBHK
UG E

SPOT

WRERRIERETSE

Suicide Risk of and Prevention for Internet Users

BRITHRABNBREEREETSE

Suicide Problem of Senior Executives and Intervention

BAECK ~ A EH BN RiFE B REEA LTI
Suicide Risk Symptoms, Stress Management and Ways of Helping

MERN

Violence in Romantic Love
FEABRBERTER T E

Youth Suicide Problem and Prevention

BABREELIAR A

Youth Suicide Problem and Prevention

SRUSWRBBERHT  RIZCERIBRAM

Cases in Financial Tsunami, Services Provided and Case interview

BRERERBENB

Services Introduction on Suicide Survivors

EAEBBANDER LR

®E

2008 £ #
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6.4 CARING FUND EMMA LEUNG (PROJECT MANAGER)

Introduction

The Caring Fund was established in 1994. It aims at enhancing a message of caring the community: “Care your neighbor,
started by active listening”. Besides, the Caring Fund raises funds to support the three centres of the SBHK in their
publicity work when carrying out programs to promote passion on life and caring of neighbor and the surrounding.

Active involvement and commitment are essential to the success of this small scale project, we believe that the
consolidation of every small bits of effort would ultimately foster a caring culture for the neighborhood.

Promotions by pop idol

With great appreciation, we invited pop singer Leo Koo to be our spokesperson . Mr. Koo took part in out advertisement
‘Slow down your pace. Life — warrants you to see once more” which was broadcasted under the TV-API program of
Information Services Department since January 2008.

Newsletter

Two newsletters were published in April and October respectively to introduce suicide prevention services and to invite
citizens to register as our Regular Donor. Besides, ‘Survival from the Tsunami’ leaflet are published to promote cherish life
attitude.

Media Communications

We treasured every opportunity to cooperate with the mass media to promote cherish for life messages to the public. In
2008, a number of media interviews were undertook by our staff and volunteers. In particular, we were invited as guest
speaker in an I-cable programme on life education. Apart from this, our promotional video with children eating ice cream
was re-launched as API from in 2008 to remind parents on the rights of living by the children.

On 28 June, we held a press conference publicizing our analysis on the suicide rate for 2007 and encouraging people to
seek help from our 24-hour suicide prevention Hotline (2389 2222).

Thanks to the Commercial Radio 881, we received donation of $1,137 from their appeals for donation in 2008.

Regular Donor Project

We tried to set-up a long-term supporting network through the Regular Donor Project. Regular donors would be given
unique donor numbers and they are encouraged to use auto pay method to support our services.

In May, we obtained the support from the Hong Kong Electric Company to enclose our promotion leaflet in their electric
bills. 40,000 leaflets were distributed to their customers. Encouraging feedback was received.

WiseGiving
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service had launched the WiseGiving project to promote the transparency and

accountability of the charity organizations towards the public. SBHK was one of the organizations joining the first batch of
the campaign. Details can be found in the Wisegiving web site: www.WiseGiving.org.hk.

Barcode Card Donation

In addition to the continuous cooperation with the PPS to collect donation from the public, we developed a Bar Code
Donation Card with different convenient shops. Citizens could produce the card at any outlet of Circle K or 7-Eleven for
executing donation to SBHK. Donor with donation over $100, donor can contact us for an official receipt in order to claim
tax exemption.

Online Donation Services
As coordinated by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service, the Bank of East Asia offers us a platform which facilitates the
collection of online charitable donations through CyberDonation service.

Social Enterprise - ‘C G Concept’

We have been working with The Premium Collection to establish a social enterprise, the C G Concept (‘Care for Green
Concept’). Its main objective is to promote the message of ‘Care for each other and care for the green’ through community
education programme and sales of Banner Bag.
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Caring Company

In 2008, we successfully nominated four commercial entities to receive the ‘Caring Company’ recognition. The four
companies are Liu Chong Hing Investment Limited, The Premium Collection, The Best Video and The Seed Forest. Although
we are in a different professions in the society, we hope that we could jointly promote a caring culture in the community.

Understanding Adolescent Project

For the second year, we obtained approval to run the ‘Understand Adolescent Project’ for special schools in Hong Kong.

Spot on Life’ Carnival and World Suicide Prevention Day

The International Association for Suicide Prevention (IASP) in collaboration with the WHO had dedicated 10 September
each year as the World Suicide Prevention Day. The theme for 2008 was ‘Think globally, plan nationally, act locally’. To
support this international campaign, The Caring Funds organized a carnival on 7 September at the Ma On Shan Plaza to
encourage ‘spot on life’.

Community Services

Our volunteers have formalized an arrangement with the Neighbourhood Advice-Action Council — Sham Shui Po District
Elderly Community Centre for providing care and emotional support to the elderly in need.

Conclusion

Year 2008 was a challenging year and a year of hope. | might not be able to express details of our events in the report.
However, the thousand hours work by our teammates were mixed with laugh and tear. Though their dedication, devotion
and hardship, we learned how to support each other. Through the failure experience, we learned how to be tough but
humble.

I wish to express our heart-felt thanks to our supporters, sponsors and participants of our activities. Their participation,
sharing and donation were most valuable to us. We would definitely treasure and make good use of them to promote
suicide prevention and caring for the others.
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BEEE

EHERA
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e .
BN EHAESBREREULMNHRR  EBLERBESEL " BiEME 1 (WiseGiving) 5T 8 - DUEE
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org.hk °
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Caring Fund Service Report 2008
2008 FRARE B A B ZRFER

BB 5 5 0% EE) BT AEEXHE
Nature Program name The content

B UBETATALESERNGES - SBEHMESHERY

AR NEPAE - BRI BEERSFEE -

Regular Donor Each regular donor would be allocated a unique donor
number and donation through auto pay method is
encouraged.

AERF—HMANERE  ZLUEBBBNERERHING
B o FEFEIS - B3 B www.WiseGiving.org.hk °
r 49
,%EE.'"DJ The Hong Kong Council of Social Service had launched this
WiseGiving project to improve the transparency and accountability of the

charity organizations towards the public. SBHK was one of
the organizations joining the first batch of the campaign.

suan BERARBESENELTAR  REE,  ETUERER
ERGSO - BRREEHH 100 BRL L - AR KEH
" 4 B WEARBE - RYMERRE - LR ERERS -

Barcode Card Donation Citizens could produce the Barcode Card at any Circle K or
7-Eleven outlet for donating to SBHK. Donors with donation
over $100 can contact us for an official receipt for tax

exemption.
HESTERBESWH  HRDRTREB LEBFIRBE - ™
48 iSRRI RAULZZEBRERARERLBASE -
Online Donation Co-ordinated by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service,

the Bank of East Asia offered a platform to facilitate
our collection of charitable donations online through
CyberDonation service.

BRI R KRRV M#EA S RERXIHERE - #
BHERTEMR UTEA BIR B EEXNEER
AR REH JRA
C G Concept We have been working with The Premium Collection to
e establish a social enterprise, the C G Concept ( ‘Care for
Green Concept’ ).
BRRERBOES  EEDEAC  EEAARENNME

To promote the message of ‘Care for each other and care for
the green” and sales of Banner Bag.

Services

TEANEE BHEE
‘We Care’ Carnival
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BR: 75 #E EENEE AEEE
Nature Programme name The content

TR (F

e AR

BMEE

T RRERIR
Caring Company

MR RAIRZE
Understanding
Adolescent Project

TRREd  BEE

‘Spot on Life’ Carnival

REAEBRE
Med  BIREZ—IR
Spokesperson Project

BELERES
Press Conference

TBERAE  BR
“Survival from the
Tsunami’

08 F E IR 2 MU B A " SR R B 48R © RIS B2
BRARF - EmE - BERFAERARLEFHM - EAEH
e SRR IR B BRI B ©

In 2008, we successfully nominated 4 commercial entities to
receive the ‘Caring Company’ recognition for joining us in
the promotion of life education.

ERBENRBHURBEEAFR - 58 BRRERERE
BERBER  ASFERSHERRBHE_F " RRHKRZE
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It was the second year we obtained approval to run the

‘Understand Adolescent Project for special schools in Hong
Kong.

BRI BB ENEFENI A 10 HEMEIREMN T R IEE
BH L > AER2008F9F 7 BIRF&ILESZEM " HEEd
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To echo the World Suicide Prevention Day in September, we

organized a carnival at Ma On Shan Plaza with the theme
‘Spot on Life’ .

ERRFHEREELEAFRENEA  GHEFASHEESER
FrErare g o

With great appreciation, we invited a pop singer Leo Koo to
be our spokesperson. The advertisement ‘Slow down your
pace. Life — warrants you to see once more’ was broadcasted
under the TV-APIl programme of Information Services
Department since January 2008.

7200846 A28 HETHEFLERAES » #2007 BREFT
X UEARE T EREEEIRE » B E 24 /\EREYEL
#22389 2222 o

On 28 June, we held a press conference releasing the
information on our analysis on the suicide figure of 2007
and to encourage people to seek help from our 24-hour
Telephone Hotline (2389 2222) when necessary.

OELEER  SRARNERREAHE T ARERE
o ATHEBEFE °

In response to the forthcoming bad economy in Hong
Kong, we prepared leaflet ‘Survival from the Tsunami’ to
encourage citizens to stand up and optimistically face the
difficulty.
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6.5 EXTERNAL TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT MARCO LAU (TRAINING OFFICER)

Introduction

The External Training and Development Division of the Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong (SBHK) was established in 2005.
The division aims to share with the public our thoughts and experience in suicide prevention so as to disseminate the
awareness of cherishing life and caring for others as well as the skills in listening and crisis handling to the community
through public training and education activities.

Professional Certificate Programme in Counselling and Suicide Prevention

The response to the programme had been increasingly enthusiastic in the first three intakes, so was the fourth intake offered
in March 2008. The programme consists of 20 sessions covers the knowledge and theories of psychology and suicide, as
well as the communication skills that are essential in the work of helping professional. The programme also provides the
participants with role-play practice of counselling under the guidance of experienced demonstrators and group leaders.

There were 44 participants including 8 SBHK hotline volunteers enrolled in the fourth intake. With the majority came
from social welfare, education and health care sectors, there were also many participants came from the business sector
and personnel management profession. Most of them indicated that the course enabled them to take care of their families,
colleagues and friends in a better way. In the meanwhile, they had a deeper acquaintance of themselves and personal
growth from the programme.

Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies (Counselling Studies)

To enhance the professional knowledge and skills in the prevention of suicide of the SBHK hotline volunteers and local
counsellors, the SBHK cooperated with the Middlesex University, UK in the “Master of Arts in Work Based Learning
Studies (Counselling Studies)” in 2007. The 2nd intake of the programme was launched in 2008. Under the renowned
model of “Work Based Learning” of the university, candidates are able to re-integrate their own practical work experience
into formal and professional counselling knowledge and skills by undertaking tutorials, researches and projects.

Joint Effort with Hospital Authority on ‘CIST’ Training

The SBHK collaborated with the Hospital Authority (HA) again in 2008 to provide trainings for the Authority’s Critical
Incident Support Team (CIST) which is formed voluntarily by HA staff for providing emotional support and crisis service to
hospital staff. The two courses, “Hotline Skills Training” and “Training on Assessment and Intervention of Suicidal Persons”
aimed to equip CIST members with knowledge and skills in telephone counselling and crisis handling. Among the 223
participants, most of them appreciated the rich and lively training format as well as the interactive exercises that provided
them a good platform of practicing and acquiring positive feedback.

Talks and Workshops

In order to promote the basic knowledge and skills of suicide prevention in the public and professional level, the
SBHK organized three workshops entitled as “Suicide First Aid Pack” which were divided into two levels, the public
and the professional. The former one aimed at educating the public the ways to assist the relatives and friends with
suicidal thoughts like identifying suicidal signs, caring and seeking proper services. The latter one equipped the helping
professionals with techniques in suicide assessment and intervention as well as the procedures of referring to crisis
handling services.

Moreover, our devision also provided training programmes to business and social welfare organizations such as the Hong
Kong Single Parents Association, Neway Karaoke Limited and the Red Cross, to share skills and experience like emotional
counselling and crisis handling.

The SBHK believes education about suicide prevention is essential for conveying the message ‘Prevention is better than
cure’ to the community. Therefore, we will put more efforts in organizing more talks and workshops to enhance the public
awareness and acceptance of suicide prevention.

Income & Revenue

All net revenues, if any, generated from external training activities will be distributed to the ‘Caring Fund’ of the SBHK. The
purpose of the Caring Fund is to finance our community education in loving one’s life and care for other people.

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report
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(Table 6.5.1) External Training — Courses, Talks & Workshops
(F6.5.1) EHMERN - 5712 « SBERI(EL

Participated No. of
Mﬁo?’;h Organization or Targets T?Ee%e Participants
SHRIE / HE EmMAR
. . 4th Training on assessment and
Ja?Lgry Hosgtilkﬁ;;}gmy intervention of suicidal Persons 37
SRR TRl R 1% Bh B B R B A L ) A ARERAZ (4)
Public and SBHK members Workshop (()ljusbul;?ﬂsvl:ellr)St Aid Pack 20
ARANLERAREGET

FERESME 1 TEH ERR)

Neway Karaoke Limited Workshop on Turning Crisis into Opportunities

4 N R 42
R T OKBRAR TEEREK  TEH
Helping Professionals and Workshop of Suicide First Aid Pack
February .
2 A Interested People (Prqfessmna] L‘evel) 38
MAZEEREHEBAL FE& =B TEH (BHEMR)
March Neway Karaoke Limited Workshop on Turning Crisis into Opportunities 30
38 HEHL R 1 OK B RAT TR, TS
Public and SBHK members 4th Profe55|9na| Certlﬁice’ate Programme in
AR A+ BARET Counselll\ng and Suicide Pr*even;non 44
FNEHENLILEREXEERE
June Helping Professionals and Workshop of Suicide First Aid Pack
6B Interested People (Extended Professional Level) 31
BABXEREEBAL FERE/RE | TIEH (BEMRR)
. . Hotline Volunteer Training for
Sep;egber Hos%ti[;j;g}%onty Critical Incident Support Team 104
HEEE TR EMRENA - BEETEYIRR
Hong Kong Single Parents A talk on
Association Handling Persons with Suicide Symptoms 14
BEBERBE FE#HEREAERBILE B

Public and SBHK members 2nd Master.of Arts in quk Baseq Learning
AR AL HAGET kSiudles (C\ounsejlmg Studn:is) 6
FEILFARRHEERELHRE

1st Training on Assessment and Intervention of

October Hospital Authority Suicidal Persons 2008 36
108 EREHR TR R IGEBI R B R BEAL
SRR (2008) 5—15
A talk on
Hong Kong Red Cross . : . ..
EA e Helping Relatives and Friends of Suicidal 20

TR % B B AR TR R 1 A

2nd Training on Assessment and

December Hospital Authority Intervention of Suicidal Persons 2008 46
12 B EREER PRI R R i B B B AR EA L |
AR (2008) 515
Hong Kong Single Parents A talk on
Association Handling Persons with Suicide Symptoms 15
BHEERBE FRHEEBEBRBIRE B
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FIGURES ABOUT SUICIDE IN HONG KONG 2008

‘ JONATHAN WONG (HOTLINE VOLUNTEER) |

From January 1st 2008 to December 31st 2008, Hong Kong'’s population stood at approximately 7,008,900 with 3,306,800
male (47.2%) and 3,702,100 female (52.8%), according to statistics from the Census and Statistics Department. The
Coroner’s Court reported that 1,001 people committed suicide and subsequently died during this same period, which
included 781 suicide deaths where an autopsy and cause of death investigations were not ordered.

The suicide rate was 14.3 in 2008, indicating 14.3 people committed suicide and died out of every 100,000 in Hong
Kong, which was up by 2 from 2007, meaning there were approximately 3 people who committed suicide and died every
day.

The following is the summary of the suicide phenomenon in Hong Kong 2008.

The total number of suicide was 1,001;

The number of suicide for male was 611 (61%) and for female was 390 (39%);

The suicide rate was 14.3 (14.3 people committed suicide per 100,000 people);

The suicide rate increased 2 from 12.3 in 2007 to 14.3 in 2008;

Jumping from height was the commonest suicide means (52.4%);

Hanging was the second suicide means (21.4%);

Carbon monoxide poisoning (charcoal burning) came in third place (15.4%);

The highest suicide rate for the age above 70 years old was 31.47 per 100,000;

P NS w =

The suicide rate for age 60-69 years old came in second with 19.68 per 100,000.

Below, suicide statistics are presented according to age group and gender, the means of committing suicide, the person's
occupation, and any mental disorders they may have had.

Suicide statistics according to age group and gender
Age: 0 to 19 years old

In 2008, there were 28 teenagers below the age of 19 who committed suicide successfully. The suicide rate was 2.1 up by 0.5
from 2007. The male to female ratio was 1.5:1 (see table 7.2). The suicide rate for males was higher than for females. The
number of suicides rose from 22 in 2007 to 27 in 2008. Among the 28 deaths in 2008, in terms of the means of suicide, 16
ended their lives by jumping from buildings, while 4 died through carbon monoxide poisoning and hanging respectively (see
table 7.1). Jumping from buildings was the most common suicide means and accounted for 57.1% of the deaths in this age
group. This revealed that those in this group tended to choose a fatal and determined means to end their lives.

Age: 20 to 59 years old

In 2008, there were 654 people who committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 65.3% of the total
number of suicide deaths and up by 2.3% from 2007 (see table 7.1). The suicide rate was 14.63 and the male to female
ratio was 1.9:1 (see table 7.2). Among the deaths, 326 people (49.8%) were attributed to jumping from buildings, while
138 people (21.1%) died of carbon monoxide poisoning and 116 people (17.7%) hung themselves.

Age: 60 years old or above

In 2008, 319 people committed suicide and died in this age group, accounting for 31.9% of the total number of suicide
deaths and down by 3.1% from 2007. The suicide rate was 26.22 in this age group, up by 0.62 from 2007, and the male
to female ratio was 1.6:1 (see table 7.2). The means of committing suicide in Hong Kong elderly are rather violent and
potentially fatal, such as jumping from buildings, accounting for 182 deaths (57.1%) in this age group (see table 7.1).

Suicide statistics according to the means of committing suicide

In 2008, there were 525 people who committed suicide by jumping from buildings, accounting for 52.4% of the total
number of suicide deaths and down by 2.6% from 2007. 214 people died by hanging themselves, accounting for 21.4%
of the total number of suicide deaths and down by 2.6% from 2007. 154 people died from carbon monoxide poisoning,
accounting for 15.4% of the total number of suicide deaths and up by 1.4% from 2007 (see table 7.1).

Jumping from buildings was the commonest means of committing suicide. Hanging was in second place while carbon
monoxide poisoning came in third place in 2006.
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Suicide statistics: grouped by occupation

In 2007, 87 people who committed suicide were unemployed. Retired persons came in second place with 26 deaths. Blue
collars followed with 19 deaths. (see table 7.3a). Although suicides among unemployed persons increased from 31 people
in 2007 to 87 people in 2008, 781deaths fell into the unclassified category, where an autopsy and death reports were not
sought. This increase in the unclassified category from 753 in 2007 to 781 in 2008 certainly poses a challenge in drawing
the conclusion that suicide among unemployed persons has increased.

Hong Kong had an unemployment rate of 3.6% in 2008, a decrease of 0.4% from 4% in 2007. The under-employment rate
decreased from 2.2% in 2007 to 1.9% in 2008 (see table 7.3b & 7.3¢).

Suicide Statistics: grouped by mental disor ders

In 2008, 71 suicide deaths were associated with mental disorder. Most of these committed suicide by jumping from
buildings, a total of 25 deaths in this group. 15 people hung themselves, and 12 people died of drugs poisoning.

As there were 781 suicide cases without death investigation report ordered that excluded the number of mental suicide,
the representable picture in the relationship between suicide and mental disorder may not be easily drawn here.
Notwithstanding, World Heath Organization(WHO) has given an idea on this matter, it stresses that more than 90% of all
cases of suicide are associated with mental disorder such as depression, schizophrenia and alcoholism, addressing the
importance of mental health could certainly reduce the rate of suicide.

Unknown or Unidentified Suicide Cases

43 suicides where categorised as "injury undetermined whether accidentally or purposely inflicted” in 2008, up by 22
deaths in comparison with 21 deaths in 2007. Among these 43 deaths, 10 people died of jumping from building, while 13
people died through drugs poisoning (see table 7.5).

Suicide cases without an autopsy being ordered

The total number of suicide deaths was 1,001 in 2008, including 781 deaths where an autopsy and death report were not
sought, and this figure increased from 753 in 2007 to 781 in 2008 (see table 7.6). These uncategorised suicide deaths lead
to difficulties in drawing reliable conclusion, as the figure represents 78% of the total number of suicide deaths.

Conclusion

In 2008, there were 1,001 people who committed suicide and died, with 611 male deaths (61%) and 390 female deaths
(39%). The suicide rate was 14.3 per 100,000, up by 2 from 2007. The ratio of male to female was 1.8:1. Jumping from
buildings was still the most common suicide means (52.4%), hanging came in second place (21.4%) and carbon monoxide
poisoning took third place (15.4%). The increasing number of suicide case without death investigation report ordered
was 781 in 2008 that leave a room and difficulty to come up a reliable conclusion in the relationship among suicide,
unemployment and mental disorder.

In the past few years, the collaboration effort and multidisciplinary approach in suicide education, suicide prevention
and suicide intervention by different organizations in Hong Kong made a contribution to the concern and awareness on
the suicide related issue. The theme of World Suicide Prevention Day for 2008 was “Think Globally, Plan Nationally, Act
Locally”. It arouses and encourages people to unite in commitment and action to promote understanding about suicide in
different levels and ensure that they are prevented. Certainly! Suicide is prevented. Don’t look down and underestimate
your every little effort to light up others around you. Every of us can be the one to make a world different in the prevention
of suicide. Comrade, let’s work together for the brighter and prosperous future. We can do it!
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SPOT PROJECT REPORT MINK CHAN (VOLUNTEER)

TONY WO (VOLUNTEER) ENG. TRANSLATION

A pilot project “Suicide Prevention On neT”(SPOT)” was launched in 2008 by the SBHK. The project, a new service for
suicide prevention on internet, aims to locate actively those people who expressed their suicidal intention on internet and
extend our concern and support to them accordingly.

As a result of rapid development of information technology, internet becomes a common platform of communication for
young generation. Through communication tools on the internet such as blogs and discussion forum, young people feel
more comfortable to express openly their opinions, feelings, ideas or share their life pieces. There were cases recently that
young people committed suicide after expressed their suicide ideation in their own blogs.

The SBHK has aware that this is our mission and responsibility to react on this new trend. The SPOT project was therefore
lunched in June 2008. It is to be hoped that those people located may give up their suicidal ideation or willing to seek for
help after received the warmest concern by SPOT team.

The SPOT project has been operating since June 2008. The service is run by volunteers who search regularly on internet
with relevant keywords to identify target clients who are in emotion distress or suicide crisis. Once a target client is
located, the SPOT team member will intervene by leaving concerning and encouraging messages and follow up the case
in a short term. Furthermore, the SPOT team also encourages their clients to seek for help and provide referral services for
those who need further attention.

During the period from June 2008 to the end of April 2009, the SPOT team had searched around 73,500 blogs that
involved keywords and discussions about suicide. 295 cases were found had emotional distress or suicide crisis. Of these,
167 were followed-up by leaving messages of care and support as well as relevant information and community resources
in their blogs and discussion forums. Among the 167 cases, 49 (29.3%) had replied to our message. Some of them
expressed their appreciation and felt better in emotion.

Of the 167 cases, 57 (34.1%) were in the age group of 10 to 19; among these 45 (79%) were female and 10 (17.5%) were
male. 79 cases (47.3%) were in the age group of 20 to 29; among these 56(70.9%) were female and 21(21.6%) were male.
The clients aged 30 or above were 11(0.6%). The remaining 20 (12%) were unknown. The above figures indicated that
young people aged below 29 were the majority that used to express their feeling on blogs and other internet platforms.

It is relatively difficult for the SPOT team member to assess suicide crisis of internet cases based merely on words or
passage on blog. However, among the 167 cases, 15 (9%) cases were assessed as having a high suicide risk; of these, there
were 11 female (73.3%) and 4 male (26.7%). 30 (18%) cases were assessed to have medium risk; among these, there were
24 female (80%) and 5 male (16.7%). 46.1% of the 167 cases were at low suicide risk; of these there were 58 female (75.3%)
and 16 male(20.8%). 39 cases were assessed as emotional distress that no suicide ideation were found. The remaining 6
cases were unclassifiable due to lack of information.

Among the 45 cases with high and medium risk, 29 (15.6%) were aged between 20 and 29 ; 11(1.6%) were aged 10 to
19; 4(2.4%)were aged 30 and above. Compare with overall suicide figures in 2008, suicidal clients on the internet were
much younger.

The major problem areas among the 167 cases were: Romantic Relationship (24.6%), Family (16.8%), Mental Health
(16.2%), and Interpersonal (15.6%).

The SPOT was launched without prior experience and adequate resource. It is difficult to search something among
hundreds of thousand blogs. So are proper ways of case handling, suicide crisis assessment as well as case follow up and
referral skills and procedures yet to be developed. Besides, the shortage of manpower and resource has been the major
obstacle for further expansion of the service. Fortunately, some of the difficulties have been able to overcome through
close cooperation of volunteers and social workers within the SBHK. Throughout the piloting period (11 months), the SPOT
team were able to learn and to move ahead via on-the-job practices. Their service was highly recognised by a number of
clients.. Referral of cases seems to be developed as part of the internet culture that a number of cases were referred by
those who found on the internet that their friends or someone are in emotional danger. We look forward to developing a
caring culture on the internet and more people will join us through the advocacy of the SPOT project.
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Hotline Centre Ei&d

“Harmony in family” Talk

FEDHERBE

Supervisors Training Programme
BELElR

Caritas Hong Kong visiting Pak Tin Centre
RERBERPD

Case Sharing — The Financial Tsunami

LREHERNZE

46" Volunteers Training Course
46 B3z T3l &

EEMBAIMILEERE 2008 &R



Life Education Centre £ & B 1)

i Teachers’ Workshop
BENLE

Parents’ Talk Parents’ Talk
P31 REEE

Primary Students” Talk Life Ambassadors Training

L= ASERALEIR
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Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre Bi% BB IERIL)

Mr Peter Wong, a group member representing the survivors
group and SCIC, doing a presentation on “The Road to
Recovery” in the 3" Asia Pacific Regional Conference of the
International Association for Suicide Prevention
(EHFALIE) HERHREE - KRNMARDORE=E
DARERRELEBREETETSHR - AZPORBHEARE
R EREAENENER

Crisis Carers are volunteers trained to
follow up the terminated crisis cases
within 6 months for early detection of
relapse

CHI R AR R S R B A D FAEIE
B FNHESR - REEFEREREL
TRELEHER

ERAINBOW proGR

The 1
BC=rc for and P

HELEN LU,

AMME G Hzar:
3 MIMURity-hase,
Public Und::tstnn?lin:;;i 1

THE SAMARITAN BER

1752006-2007)

A training workshop for frontline professionals on
suicide risk assessment and crisis intervention
(BRERE) IR IED: HaigsE ASREER

B R BT R AR A poster presentation on the Programme “Live the
Rainbow” in the 3" Asia Pacific Regional Conference of
the International Association for Suicide Prevention

R OEE = BT ARBRNIE B REZ AR
8 (EHFAITTED)
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Caring Fund FRBEAES

o P

Caring Company
Ceremony 2008-2009

: TR ERIR ) EaTHE
“Spot on Life” Carnival 7-9-2008 2008-2009

T ARAE Ay | R EHE7-9-2008

“Understanding the Adolescent”
Project 2008-2009

TRRAIRZ | 51E12008-2009

© BEA

R R 1T E R RRBREEN
BEA Online Donation Services Presentation Ceremony
3-11-2008

“We Care” Carnival 12-1-2008
TEABE  ZFE 12-1-2008

BEA Online Donation Services Presentation
Ceremony 3-11-2008

REDIRTTHE L IBFR AR TS FRRE R 3-11-2008
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External Training and Development ¥ 4ME8IR R T (E

A Talk on “Handling Callers with Suicidal Ideation” offered by
our Society in association with the Single Parents Association

AEREBERGERTRE ZREREAREKE  AHHAE

The workshop “Turn Crisis into Opportunities” organized
for the staff of the Neway Karaoke Limted.

FES R R OK BIRA R " Bie kil L TRy

2" Master of Arts in Work Based Learning Studies
(Counselling Studies)
EETEATHESRELRE

Workshop “Suicide First Aid Pack” organized for the helping
professions and the public to enhance their awareness and skills
in suicide prevention and intervention
RBEABABZASRARYABRBHNRN BRSH
& T

Class Exercise in 4" Professional Certificate Programme in
Counselling and Suicide Prevention

FUENLEERRMEELEERE - RERBRER

Hotline Volunteer Training for Critical Incident Support
Team of the Hospital Authority

EREER T RIESCHR/ME ) BRE TR
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AUDITORS’ AND FINANCIAL REPORT B Btk &5

>
@
O . 4
E FAERCRA B LA RS
@) THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
= TAEARMK
v BALANCE SHEET
> 2009 %3 B 31 8
7 AS AT 31 MARCH 2009
O
- 3 2009 2008
=z NOTES HKS HK$
3>
Z WEE E CURRENT ASSETS
@) FHERA Cash in hand 9,000 9,000
> SRATFE R Cash at banks 2,787,611 2,138,904
o TR Fixed deposits 1,972,846 1,966,390
E FEd B T4 3 Accounts receivable and
o prepayments 69,079 27,452
% 4,838,536 4,141,746
K #: ABAfk  LESS: CURRENT
LIABILITIES
JEAT3koE Accrued expenses (702,626) (518,911)
4,135,910 3,622,835
FiREE A NON-CURRENT ASSETS
KEHE Utility deposits 16,420 16,420
1FEEH Furniture, fittings and
equipment 1 1
BAEFME NET ASSETS 4,152,331 3,639,256
BTERR Represented by:
ERiA4 ACCUMULATED FUND 3 718,596 641,998
X GENERAL RESERVE 4 435,000 435,000
HA A4 SPECIAL FUND 5 503,919 503,919
MIE&iE AKX 4 CARING FUND 6 904,323 861,687
EHHA A PROGRAMS FUND 7 20,619 20,619
2,582,457 2,463,223
B##%%3E  SUICIDE CRISIS
Fouie INTERVENTION FUND 8 1,812,532 1,333,514
PCHE PO LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE
iaé FUND 9 (242.,658) (157.481)
4,152,331 3,639,256
The attached notes form an integral part of these accounts.
Approved by the Executive Committee on 31 May 2009
M2 75 BRIAZ — 3/
#2009 5 A 31 BEHITEER BN
Chalrman surer
ﬂa‘ﬁi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

We have audited the annexed financial statements of The Samaritan Befrienders Hong
Kong ( “the Corporation” ) which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2009, the
income and expenditure statement of the Accumulated Fund, the consolidated income and
expenditure statement of funds, the consolidated statement of changes of funds and the cash
flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Responsibility Of The Executive Committee For The Financial Statements

The members of the Executive Committee of the Corporation are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes
designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and the
true and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and
making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the entity’s executive
committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view, in all material respects,
of the state of the Corporation's affairs as at 31 March 2009 and of its surplus in funds and

cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the Companies Ordinance.

“H( CHeung & Cem
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong
31 May 2009
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

RS
ACCUMULATED FUND

LS
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT

2008/09 4 &

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

PRINCIPAL REVENUES

Donations and subsidies received from:

Community Chest of Hong Kong

Government rent and rates subsidies

Others
OTHER REVENUES

Membership subscriptions
Bank interest received

Course fees and sundry income
Expenses recovered

GENERAL EXPENSES

Case expenses

Training expenses

Program expenses

Travelling expenses

Staff salaries

Provident fund contribution
Medical isurance

Staff training

Recruitment expenses

Rent and rates

Office supplies

Publicity and promotion
Annual reports and printing
Newspaper, journals and books
Computers and softwares

Low value furniture and equipment
Repairs and maintenance
Telephone and paging
Electricity and water

Postage

Sanitary and cleaning expenses
Subscription to affiliated associations
General meeting expenses
Volunteers’ recognition
Recreational activities

Annual dinner

Refreshment

Insurance

Sundry expenses

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

2009 2008
HKS HKS
1,421,595 1,353,900
100,079 102,073
37,010 21,378
1,558,684 1,477,351
6,620 6.040
7.486 39,052
183,519 125,898
130,000 120,000
1,886,309  1,768.341
609 4,976
25,301 61,684
46,510 14,511
125,189 123,899
1,046,996 901,491
38,720 39,001
10,643 26,897
2,830 950
9,150 13,289
94,661 105,429
58,529 34,667
22,920 63,220
40,688 35219
5,515 7,717
35,882 23,185
10,020 27,664
62,009 17,680
29,911 27,722
51,226 46,359
7,174 1,939
37,053 35,339
7.280 3,862
360 15,268
6,280 10,850
3,903 -
10,323 13,050
6,896 8,143
5,578 4,920
7,555 1,326
1,809,711 1,670,257
76,598 98,084

I 3 55 29

| 83

EABBANDEHILEERE 2008 £ R



AARRM B LA RE
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
O
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNDS

X &
INCOME AND EXPENDITURE STATEMENT
2008/09 4 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

RIOdIYIVIONYNIH ANV . S4OLIANY

2009 2008
HK$ HK$
EEEAN PRINCIPAL REVENUES
WCAR 2R R Rb Donations and subsidies received 7,862,697 6,987,664
p SN N OTHER REVENUES
SBATH] B Bank interest received 11,543 81,199
RAZRAT BN Courses fees and sundry income 663,718 833,997
8,537,958 7,902,860
& EXPENDITURE
Ik A AT TAE Training and community activities 220,499 277,815
& ;‘%g"_% Consultancy fees paid to HKU - 30,000
B &
R HadeA Staff costs 6,411,044 5,765,978
T E R Administration expenses 919,499 1,095,398
AR £ Rent and rates 352,821 364,532
E RS A Computers and softwares 84,791 74,260
RAERE S Low value furniture and equipment 36,229 60,473
8,024,883 7,668,456
AERK SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR 513,075 234,404
HAEAEYH L

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS
2008/09 4 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2009 2008
HKS$ HK$
40 8- £ 48 4542 Balance of funds at beginning of year 3,639,256 3,404,852
REBH Surplus for the year 513,075 234,404
LR T 1 Balance at end of year 4,152,331 3,639,256

The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong 2008 Annual Report



FHBBORA B L AR E
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BAEREL
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
2008/09 # f&
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2008
HK$

234,404

1,687
(86,203)

149,888

3,964,406

4,114,294

2009
HKS$
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
AR ZRERE
Surplus of funds for the year 513,075
AERSRLHE R
Adjustments for g%« :
(Increase)/Decrease in accounts receivable and
prepayments(3¥ Au)/ % 2V e e & T4 3k (41,627)
Increase/(decrease) in accrued expenses 183,715
3 hol (D ) AT R
Net Increase in Cash at Banks and in Hand 655,163
BT ERRFHERLBH
Cash at Banks and in Hand at Beginning of Year 4,114,294
FIMBATHRR FHARE
Cash and at Banks at End of Year 4,769,457
FRBITHERRTFHARE

EAMBANDEHILEERE 2008 £ R
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BFABOHA B HIE AR
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
ARIA 32
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
2008/09 # &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

ORGANISATION  #a %%

The Corporation is a charitable body incorporated on 10 March 1994. The liability
of the individual member is limited.
AER—BLEEAE-N199 £3 A 108 EEARIATEARTEZEA

The Corporation is exempted under section 88 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance
from any Hong Kong Tax.
AGERBEBRBHRAEANTATRELR -

The registered office and principal place of operations of the Corporation are in
Hong Kong. The principal activities of the Corporation during the year were prevention
of suicide and carrying out community education in this respect.

# bi%%ﬁﬂﬁi&ﬁ&i—?—%ﬁﬁ SEFB - ATFRNEZTHAB LARREFTARE
L -

The activities were mainly financed by outside donations.
AGEHEEHIRFRES -

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES * # &3t 3k

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards including Hong Kong Accounting Standards and
Interpretations, which are accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong, and
the requirements of the Companies Ordinance. The financial statements are expressed in
Hong Kong dollars.

%ﬁgﬂa‘ﬁiﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ BBV TZ G R AR NS AR HE - MR AN
M BR R o

HKFRSs are being continual updated. It is the policy of the Corporation to study
but not to adopt new standards, amendments or interpretations that have been issued but
are not yet required to be adopted. In respect of the new HKFRSs adopted during the
year, they only affect the description in the notes to accounts and have no other effect on
the financial statements. The Executive Committee anticipate that those standards,
amendments or interpretations issued but not yet adopted have no material impact on the
financial position and results of the Corporation on adoption in future.

EBXEHEREAREEN AE GG EM TN ERERFERTEA
B AFRAZHEHEARRAMEA AN H AT REAFHE - HUTEA
G AFITMYARRAZGH LR ENHRAREALERHRENE -

The principal accounting polices adopted in preparing these financial statements are
as follow: 4 HbMFHREL EZ @H B RLTF *

(a) Measurement Basis 2 #7 R,

The accounts have been prepared on the historical cost basis with subsequent
modification of the assets’ value through provision for depreciation and impairment
in value to reflect their fair value in the balance sheet.

FRIA A A CAT Z AN - R B U E RABEHAEETEZRARR
BE NP RENTE AAELE -
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
B8 [ 3E(4)) &

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2008/09 + &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) & £ ¢ 3+ 2 R (48)
(b) Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 1% & %5 #f

Furniture, fixtures and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation. It is the
Corporation's policy to write off the costs of low value furniture, fixtures and
equipment in the year of acquisition.

Computers and softwares are also fully depreciated and written off as expenses
in the year of acquisition.

FEEHURABHN E AT - REAGTHR > —IMBEAZBEIRERH
Z AR BT

TR R A T RN L 2R B A R AR

(c) Principal Revenue/Donations and Subsidies X &g A/47 2k R 85

The principal revenues of the Corporation are from donations and subsidies.

AGERRARBFREE -

They are recorded on the cash received basis. Specific donations are recorded
in the period of usage specified by the donors.
. FRR AL AUNR AL AR RRUB AL R ZHB BRI
(d) Consolidated Statement of Funds 474 %3k 24k &

All funds are under the control of the Executive Committee. They are
consolidated for the year to present an overall result of the operations, changes in
funds and cash flows for the year.

ARG SHIITEEGEE KOEALREAAUATAGTEVTATA I
X REUHRRLRE -

3. ACCUMULATED FUND Z# %4
The movements during the year were as follow:-

PG
2009 2008
HK$ HKS$
A kA Fund balance at beginning of year 641,998 543,914
R BAR Add: Net surplus for the year 76,598 98,084
FRER Balance at end of year 718,596 641,998

4. GENERAL RESERVE %
There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:

FERA R o AT -

2009 2008
HK$ HKS$

FAn B FHK A Fund balance at beginning and
at end of year 435,000 435,000
5. SPECIAL FUND # %] % 4

The Special Fund is set up to provide for capital improvements and setting up new
centres. There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-

HHAEARAFAERTERRIMN T CXA - FPRALE - FHoT:

2009 2008
HKS$ HKS$

L& NS Balance at beginning and
at end of year 503,919 503,919

EABBANDEHILEERE 2008 £ R
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EABBAEHIEE RS
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
B IR [t 2E(4R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2008/09 4 JE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

6. CARING FUND B § 5 AR 4

The Caring Fund is set up for the purposes of financing the project of ' Starting a Caring
World with Listening'. The objectives also include carrying out community education in
loving one’s life and caring other people.

AT "HESEA HBRME, 238 FAZRTREEHHT
BABRREES > BEANA -

The movements during the year were as follow:-

Fr ST
2009 2008
HK$ HKS$
LN Income
WA AR Donations received 252,359 417,709
& E BN Programs income 60,465 346,600
ks REHt Donation in memory of
X E H. S. Wu, Mr. received -- 10,000
E I N Courses fees 218,152 204,337
F] B HAN Bank interest received 3,995 25,302
IR Sundry income 45,539 4,259
580,510 1,008,207
X Expenditure
HEEE F N Programs expenses 41,904 138,779
HEHF Community education 8,957 8,672
e Staff salaries 415,757 626,946
B SHEAR MPF contribution 20,685 29,269
HfEE Travelling 1,844 2,638
Bd Recruiting expenses 416 897
B® Medical expenses 4,561 -
KE Electricity and water 6,974 7,978
TEE Telephone 2,518 3,110
B AR A Computers and softwares 150 15,971
BAER B B4 Low value furniture and equipment 475 1,551
AT 3 Repair and maintenance 7,626 28,581
HIR Sanitary and cleaning expenses 1,240 930
LAk Newspaper, journals and books 262 285
R oo Refreshment expenses 1,960 1,045
3% 8 3z Staff training expenses - 1,840
Postage 1,725 1,110
Flih Publication 2,850 --
T1% Promotion 7,950 226,352
TR Insurance 2,149 3,888
EFER &L Office supplies 5,273 3,057
& Sundry expenses 2,598 904
537,874 1,103,803
AEBB/I(ER) Surplus/(Deficit) for the year 42,636 (95,596)
EAEE R Balance at beginning of year 861,687 957,283
AR Balance at end of year 904,323 861,687
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
BROIA [ 2E(4R) 8

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2008/09 4 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

7. PROGRAMS FUND 7 & 4

Programs fund was set up for operating community services programs for the purposes

of suicide crisis intervention and prevention.
ILES KSR AL EARF A L RRIE A A A -

There was no movement during the year. The details were as follow:-

EPAK LD - T

2009 2008
HKS$ HKS$

A R4 Balance at beginning and
at end of year 20,619 20,619

8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND A #% & # &2 o k4

The Social Welfare Department provided finance out of Lotteries Fund to enable the
Corporation to set up a suicide crisis intervention centre to provide immediate services to
those who are in crisis situation and at high suicide risk.

BRERRAZFHMALASHRTDAGRILARCKRREFCUEHASLA
BRI AEREEIZE) -

The Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre is subsidized by Government Lump Sum Grants.
The income and expenditure during the year and the balance at end of year were as follow:

BREF—FO8BRAYARARRE T - RFRXAFLERPT
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

PR IR I 3E(4))

2008/09 # &

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

8. SUICIDE CRISIS INTERVENTION CENTRE FUND

BRAKRIE P oL

Income A
Subvention received 14 & B
Rent and rates subvention 84> £ &% 8)
Other donations received H 435 2k 4 A
Course fees received g2l A
Program income #t & 7& $ i A
Sundry income 8 J A
Bank interest received 4847 #] &

RIOdIYIVIONYNIH ANV . S4OLIANY

Expenditures % #
Staff salaries # 4
Mandatory Provident Fund 3% #% 4
Medical expenses 5 &
Staff training 5% & 33
Administration expenses 47 # %
General meeting expenses & % & A
Annual dinner J§ £ B 4
Publications ] 4
Community activities #: & & #)
Publicity and promotion & 4%
Rent and rates 84~ & # 4%
Office supplies # /X% % A
Repairs and maintenance 1532 1% &
Computers and softwares & i & ¥k #4+
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1§ B % #+
Telephone and paging % 3% 1% o
Electricity and water K &
Postage %} %
Travelling % i@
Sanitary and cleaning expenses i ;%
Newspaper, journals and books % 7] 4% 3%
Refreshmentt £k &
Insurance 4%
Recruitment expenses 33 5% &

Surplus for the year &4 & & 44
Balance at beginning of year ##74 #

Balance at end of year 4 # 4% £

2009 2008
HK$ HKS$
4,970,267 4,102,467
108,000 111,737
2,700
43,650 33,561
970 23,302

807 -

62 16,845
5,126,456 4,287,912
3,946,064 3,431,858
146,089 135,497
18,336 -
16,700 3,760
90,000 90,000

- 24,956

480 3,580
27,850 19,950
52,232 17,974
1,600 1,694
112,627 111,203
24,944 15,905
35,297 18,968
45,044 1,993
16,900 20,774
21,088 18,580
36,651 34,293
1,125 3,611
14,410 13,249
7,099 4,746

416 683
5,513 4,790
18,221 14,545
8,752 1,525
4,647,438 3.994,134
479,018 293,778
1,333,514 1,039,736
1,812,532 1,333,514
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
AR IR M 3E(4E) 8

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2008/09 &
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

9. LIFE EDUCATION CENTRE FUND # 4-#F ¥ o 4

The Life Education Centre was set up with the sponsorship of The Hong Kong Jockey
Club Charities Trust. The income and expenditure of the Centre during the year and the
balance at end of year were as follows:

EERERAECREALHATDRACRILEATHT P8 - AFRLRFLER

4o F ¢
2009 2008
HK$ HK$
Subventions for the year &4 & & 8 825,154 720,500
Course fees received 222 Jt A 82,509 77,702
Government rent and rates subsidies ¥ 84 £ 772 35 145,533 147,900
Sundry income +378 jZ A 21,487 13,035

1,074,683 959,137

Less: Expenditures & @ % #

Staff salaries 3 4 706,945 541,328
Staff MPF 3% % & 32,047 24,781
Medical expenses % 4,561 -—-
Staff training 5% 8 323 110 2,360
Community activities At & 7% 44,986 31,219
Consultancy fee paid to HKU A % i# X S48 5] & --- 30,000
Administration expenses 17 # & 40,000 30,000
Rent and rates #8 4 £ 44 145,533 147,900
Office supplies #~% & A 21,393 19,949
Publicity and promotion & {% 240 1,127
Repairs and maintenance %32 /% % 8,710 30,109
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1% £ %5 #1 12,549 43,595
Telephone and paging & 351§ ¢ 6,646 5,253
Electricity and water /K & 8,458 7,307
Postage # & 11,226 10,442
Travelling % i 3,985 4,907
Sanitary and cleaning expenses % /% 1,585 884
Newspaper, journals and books & F| 2 3% 7,373 6,531
CD and publication CD & F|4% 88,080 63,590
Newsletters & 3% % 9,419 14,689
Refreshment £k & 1,455 886
Insurance £%Fx 3,749 3,148
Recruitment $28% & 810 994

1,159,860 1,020,999

Deficit for the year A 4548 (85,177) (61,862)
Balance at beginning of year %744 (157,481) (95,619)
Balance at end of year 4 # 45k (242,658)  (157,481)
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HHEBOBA B IL ARG
THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG
PR IA M 3E(4R)
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS (Continued)
2008/09 # 5&
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2009

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT % 32 84 7% B &

The Corporation’s major assets are short term deposits at banks. The amounts can
cover all known liabilities of the Corporation. The Executive Committee consider that
the Corporation should have no liquidity risk. In respect of credit risk, as the deposits are
placed at leadlng banks in Hong Kong, credit risk is reduced.

AGELY }i}%#ﬁﬁ}iﬁﬁﬂ"ﬁ-v\ PR E AR PR SRR o SMITER

7%#’\@«1%‘ AHEAABRZAR NERERT @ FREGNESIEER
ﬁ C MU R RARICR B Z R

. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT # 32 & K81 &

The aggregate of all Corporation funds represents the capital of the Corporation.
The objective of the Corporation is to maintain the capital intact. In case certain funds
require more expenditure than their receipt can support, the Executive Committee will
consider the overall effect on the capital of the Corporation. The Accumulated Fund or
other funds may be used to subsidize the excessive expenditure.

AEHARLBBEREARGLITAME - AGZARRIAEY max*é L
SMALBMERLABASZ S BB HTZACGELH L AHIPE - EMAE
BRI AL TSR MM ZERALY -
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Sponsors of 2008 Annual Dinner _EENFRAEREBEUAT  #erssn)

The Peninsula Hotel Limited Kiehl’s Since 1851 Ocean Park

L BHE Hotel Nikko EBE AR
Mass Transit Railway A fUEE Regal Airport Hotel
%orp/cirition Limited Royal Plaza Hotel ERMHEE
BEAH BB
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2008/09 Donors _EE+t / _EEN\FEBHHEBRALIER wsrssn)

Central Link Technologies Limited HK$100.00 wmINE L HK$100.00
Mr. Edmond Yip HK$100.00 BEEEBA0013 HK$150.00
Ms Chew Kok Lan HK$100.00 BASEE &+ HK$150.00
Ms Lau Pik Ha HK$100.00 KRB L4 HK$200.00
Ms Tong Ka Man, Anita HK$100.00 BEHEABRAR HK$200.00
Nordic Management Ltd. HK$100.00 BRERKIR 2+ HK$280.00
Ms Kwan Yuk Ha HK$150.00 SBIREESR Mt HK$300.00
Mr. Chu Hoi Chuen HK$200.00 BERE L HK$300.00
Ms Pansie Chan HK$200.00 IRACESBEXERFRAR HK$500.00
SING LEE HK$200.00 FISBIRIEL HK$500.00
Ms Leung Chui San, Anthea HK$300.00 S g HK$500.00
Ms Wong Kit Wah, Winnie HK$300.00 Agiss Lt HK$500.00
Ms Cheung Wai Shan HK$500.00 BR¥® A+ HK$500.00
Ms Chan Pui Sze HK$500.00 wmRAES HK$500.00
Ms Lai HK$500.00 HRE Lt HK$500.00
Ms Yue Wai Ting HK$500.00 BEEB)A 0009 HK$600.00
Kwan Wing Company Limited HK$700.00 M%EE 1+ HK$700.00
J. Pang HK$1,000.00 BEEE L HK$800.00
Mr. Chan King Hing HK$1,000.00 2R 4 HK$1,000.00
Mr. Chang Khen Lee, Denis HK$1,000.00 BERRAR HK$1,000.00
Ms Tang Wing Chi, Amy HK$1,150.00 FIXEA (FEHIB) #E HK$1,136.85
Ms Tam Wing Kei HK$1,500.00 FAZELL HK$1,200.00
Mr. Mice Mak HK$1,500.00 8% E8h A 0002 HK$1,300.00
Ms Leung Hung Ning, Noel HK$2,000.00 HAX HK$1,500.00
Ms Cheung Pui Yiu, Martha HK$10,000.00 FNE Lt HK$2,000.00
Ricky Cheung & Co. =hES A HK$2,300.00
Certified Public Accountants HK$10,000.00 A e HK$2,445.00
SRERIN L0+ HK$100.00 Eb3 4+ HK$2,500.00
RYE L HK$100.00  fgasasan A 0001 HK$2,500.00
ST L HK$100.00 B ESARAT] HK$20,000.00
PRxE 2t HK$100.00 FEEEERAT HK$100,000.00
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How to Donate B85 7%

Please complete the Donation Slip behind with your crossed cheque for
donation, return to our office (address: Unit 126-127, G/F, Kam Wah House,
Choi Hung Estate, Kowloon). For enquires please call 2790 8844.

HEZEEBREEEIR T ZFOAS (it : AEFIMISEEIT126-127F ) -
BB - 2790 8844 ©




| enclose herewith the sum of HK$

being a donation for your organization. Please send me an official receipt.

17 B HKS TERIBEN - SBERLIMR -

Name 4 :

Mailing Address B3 :

Tel No. B#4&8 &% -

Email EE0 :

Note: Crossed cheque should be made payable to (The Samaritan Befrienders Hong Kong)

et P BRI RREFER (BBRBADEEERS)

Thank You! % i {RRIZ ¥ |
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THE SAMARITAN BEFRIENDERS HONG KONG

BARHIL

Hotline Centre

NEERAIIBEFEIEHT 126127 2

Unit 126-127, Kam Wah House, Choi Hung Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel B5E | 2790-8844 Fax {#H ' 2343-6359
Email £ * touch@sbhk.org.hk

EHmBERD

Life Education Centre
NEEE B = 4 207-214 B

Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel |55 : 2319-1269 Fax {§H : 2319-0778
Email &P : grow@sbhk.org.hk

BiEEHEEDRL

Suicide Crisis Intervention Centre
NEEREBE = R 207-214 B

Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel 55 © 2341-7227 Fax {§H : 2341-7007
Email T © alive@sbhk.org.hk

RAREE ER

Caring Fund

MBEEEBE = 207214 B

Unit No. 207-214, Block 3, Pak Tin Estate,
Kowloon, Hong Kong

Tel |5 : 2319-1269 Fax {§H : 2319-0778
Email @& - care@sbhk.org.hk

24/ 3R Bh BA 4R
24 Hour Hotline

2389 2222
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Member of The International Association of Suicide Prevention

HATERENE

Member of The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
BEAGS

Member of The Community Chest of Hong Kong




